THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICH~:i:D NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity) P

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.}
_NOVEMBER 1, 1972

TIME DAY
7:55 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Pliced
Re=Received | ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
7:55 The President had breakfast.
8:14 The President went to his office in the EOB.
8:26 8:27 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to
Rose Mary Woods.
8:55 | 8:56 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr.
9:00 P The President telephomed Sonny Jurgenson, quarterback for
the Washington Redskins football team, in Georgetown
University Hospital.
9:02 9:03 P The President talked with Mr. Price.
9:09 |9:10 [P The President talked with Mr. Price.
9:15 9:17 P The President talked with Mr. Jurgenson.
9:26 9:59 The President met with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.
10:04 10:43 The President met with Mr. Price.
10:44 P The President requested that his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson, join him.
10:45 10:46 | P The President talked with his Special Consultant, John A.
Scali.
10:45 11:15 The President met with Mr. Colson.
11:17 P The President requested that his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman,
join him.
11:20 11:45 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
12:04 The President returned to the second f{loor Residence,
12:06 The Presiden:. ont to the White House Library.
12:07 The President addrcssed a nationwide radio audience on
urban affairs. The speech vas sponsored by the Committee
{for the Re-election of the President.
White House photographer, in/out




THE WHITE HOU SE

PRESILERNT RICHARD RIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 1, 1972

‘TIME DAY
12:24 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Pliced
R==Received ACTIVITY
Tl | ow | o] i
12:24 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
12:25 P The President requested that Mr. Colson join him.
12:26 | 12:40 The President met with Mr. Colson.
2:10 2:57 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
2:40 R The President was telephoned long distance by Jaye Nugent,
salesman for Santa Barbara, California radio station
KTMS, in Santa Barbara, California. The President's
Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call.
3:01 The President, accompanied by Mr. Ehrlichman, went to the
Oval Office.
3:01 3:04 The President met with Mr. Ehrlichman.
The President met with:
3:04 4:07 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
3:08 4:05 John Cardinal Krol, Archbishop of Philadelphia
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
4:02 4:05 Father James McCettigan, chief aide to Cardinal Krol
3:33 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Price. Mr. Butterfield
took the call.
4:10 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
4:12 4:23 The President met with Mr. Price.
4:23 P The President requested that Mr, Colson join him.
The President met with:
4:25 4:51 Mr. Colson
4:40 4:50 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
4:48 5:15 Mr. Price
5:12 5:55 Mr. Haldeman
4:32 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed,
5:47 5:48 P Ihe President tulked with 'the First Lady.
6:01 The President rveturned to the second floor Residencco.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD KIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{Sce Travel Record fuor Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, ¥r.)
NOVEMBER 1, 1972

TIME DAY
6:05 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
K=-Received ACTIVITY
In ot | 1| ID
6:05 6:40 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
6:40 The President and the First Lady had dinner with Miss Woods,
7:38 P The President telephoned long distance to Thomas A.
Pappas, staff mewuber of the Finance Committee of the
Committee for the Re-election of the President, in
RPelmont, Massachusetts. The call was not completed.
7:42 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
8:08 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
9:13 9:19 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
10:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:06 The President went to Miss Woods' office.
10:08 The President returned to the second floor Residence,
10:10 10:11 | P

The President talked with Miss Woods.

JAW/SM/cn
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ~?

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 2, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:40 a,m, THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Rectived ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
7:40 The President had breakfast.
7:55 The President went to his office in the EOB.
7:57 7:58 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
8:40 8:44 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield,
9:08 R The President was telephoned by Thomas A. Pappas, staff

member of the Finance Committee of the Committee for the
Re-election of the President. The call was not completed.

9:20 9:21 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

9:38 9:45 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr.

9:50 9:51 P The President talked with Mr. Price.

10:21 P The President requested that Mr. Price join him.

10:25 [10:45 The President met with Mr. Price.

10:49 The President requested that his Special Counsel, Charles W.

Colson, join him.

10:50 |[11:22 The President met with Mr., Colson.

10:55 P The President telephoned Mr. Pappas. The call was not
completed,

11:23 (11:24 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

11:28 [11:29 R The President talked with Mr. Butterfield.

11:30 (11:31 P The President talked with Mr, Buli.

11:32 11:33 R The President talked with Mr. Bull.

11:36 The President went to the Barber Shop.

12:02 The President returned to his office in the EQB.

The President met with:

12:02 12:05 Mr. Butterfield
12:04 |12:16 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
12:10 12:11 Mr. Butterfield
12:12 (12:14 Mr. Butterfield

-_—
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 2, 1972

TIMB DAY
12:07 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

12:07 [12:09 R The President talked with Mr, Pappas.

2:218 (2129 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

3:15  |3:24 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.

3:24 The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, returned to the
second floor Residence.

3:25 3:27 The President met with Mr, Ziegler,

3:28 4:05% The President met with Make-up Consultant Ray Voege.

4:11 The President went to the White House library.

4:11 4:52 The President filmed an audio-visual message "Look to the
Future." The message, sponsored by the Committee for
the Re-election of the President, was broadcast over
nationwide radio and television the same evening.

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

4:52 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He
was accompanied by his Personal Physician, Dr. W. Kenneth
Riland.

4:52 5:06 The President met with Dr. Riland.

5:09 The President returned to his office in the EOB.

5:12 5:30 The President met with Mr. Colson.

5:29 5:31 P The President talked with the First Lady.

A\

5:35 6:38 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

6:00 6:04 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

6:15 The President had dinner.

The President met with:

6:50 6:55 ' Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

6:50 6:52 Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods

6:57 P The President requested that his son-in-law, Lt. David
Eisenhower, telephone him.

7:00 7:03 The President met with Staff Assistant David C. Hoopes.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
HASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Dy, Y2.)
NOVEMBER 2, 1972

TIME DAY
7:02 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
Ra=Received ACTIVITY

iIn Out Lo LD
7:02 7:04 P The President talked with Staff Assistant John K. Andrews, Jr.
7:23 7:24 R The President talked with Lt. Eisenhowgg,
8:06 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
8:57 9:00 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
9:03 9:07 P The President talked long distance with Governor Daniel J.

Evans (R-Washington) in Tacoma, Washington.

JAW/SM/CD




THE WHITE HCUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 'P

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 3, 1972

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo [ LD ’
7:45 The President had breakfast.
8:03 The President went to his office in the EOB.
8:07 8:08 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to
Rose Mary Woods.
8:15 8:31 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
8:33 8:34 The President met with Mary A. "Toni" Sidley, Secretary to
Alexander P, Butterfield.
8:42 8:46 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr.
9:00 The President recorded two audio messages:
A message on health sponsored by the Committee for
the Re-election of the President. The message
was broadcast on nationwide radio the same
afternoon. i
A congratulatory message for Thomas B, McCabe,
Vice President of the Scott Paper Co. and
Republican National Committeeman from Pennsylvania.
The message was delivered during a testimonial
dinner honoring Mr. McCabe with the Distinguished
Pennsylvania Republican Award in King of Prussia,
"Pennsylvania the same evening.
9:12 9:16 P The President talked long distance with Senator Edward W.
‘ Brooke (R-Massachusetts) in Boston, Massachusetts.
9:22 9:24 ] P The President talked with Senmator Clifford P. Case
(R-New Jersey).
9:38 9:42 P The President talked long distance with Senator Mark O.
Hatfield (R-Oregon) in Portland, Oregon.
9:44 9:45| P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
9:45 P The President requested that Mr, Haldeman join him.
9:46 P The President requested that Mr. Colson join him.
The President met with:
9:45| 10:13 Mr. Haldeman
9:45] 10:13 Mr. Colson
‘h'.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 3, 1972

TIME DAY
10:01 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out o | LD *

10:01 | 10:04 P The President talked long distance with Senator Jack Miller
(R-Iowa) in Davenport, Iowa.

10:08 | 10:10 P The President talked long distance with Congressman
William L. Scott (R-Virginia) in Norfolk, Virgiria.

10:15 The President went to the Oval Office.

10:15 | 10:16 The President met with Mr, Haldeman.

10:19 | 10:37 The President met with:

Mistislav V, Keldysh, Pre51dent of the Soviet
Academy of Sciences ’

Anatolly F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R.
to the U.S. :

Edward E. David, Jr., Science Advisor

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Philip Handler, Pre51dent of the National Academy of
Sciences

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

10:33 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Carl T.

' Curtis (R~Nebraska) in Omaha, Nebraska. The call was not
completed.

10:38 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Strom
Thurmond (R-South Carolina) in Aiken, South Carolina. The
call was not completed.

10:41 | 10:46 The President met with members of the Council on
Environmental Quality (CEQ):

Russell E. Train, Chairman of the CEQ

John Busterude, new member of the CEQ

Beatrice "Bettie" Willard, new member of the CEQ
John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

10:45 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Margaret
Chase Smith (R-Maine) in Auburn, Maine. The call was not
completed.

10:54 The President went to his private office.

10:54 11:00 The President recorded an audio message on foreign policy.
The address, sponsored by the Committee for the
Re-election of the President, was broadcast on nationwide
radio the same day.

10:55 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Clifford P.
Hansen (R—Wyoming) in Casper, Wyoming. The call was not
not complet

11:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.

U



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 3, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:05 a.m. FRIDAY
TIME Papiaeed
R=Rectived ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD

11:05 | 11:15 The President met with:

Mayor Louis Tullioc (D-Erie, Pennsylvania)
Mrs. Louis Tullio

William F. Rhatican, Staff Assistant
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:

11:17 | 11:27 Mr. Kissinger

11:20 11:24 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

11:27 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
11:28 | 11:35 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of

the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." .

11:40 P The President telephoned long distance to State Senator
Henry S. Hibbarb (R-21st District, Montana) in Helena,
Montana. The call was not completed.

11:40 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Ted
Stevens (R-Alaska) in Anchorage, Alaska. The call
was not completed.

EST CsT
11:42 | 12:28 The President flew by the “Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to O'Hare International Airport, Chicago,
Illinois. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
(Actual flying time - 1 hour 46 minutes)
EST
11:42 1:28 The President's activities during this time occurred in
flight and are recorded in Eastern Standard Time.
11:42 | 12:10 The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler
1:05 1:10 The President met with Mr. Bull.
CST
12:28 The President and the First Lady deplaned.

The President was accompanied by members of the press and
White House photographers during his visits to Illinois,
Oklahoma, and Rhode Island.

a
13

S



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 3, 1972

TIME DAY
12:28 p.m. FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed

R=Received

In Ont

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

12:35

12:49

12:59

1:20 3:10

1:18 1:30
2:50 3:14
3:05 3:07
3:10
3:30

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Governor Richard B. Ogilvie (R-Illinois)
Mrs. Richard B. Ogilvie
Senator Charles H. Percy (R-Illinois)
Mrs. Charles H. Percy
Col. Jack Reilly, Director of Special Events for
the Mayor's Office, Chicago

The Presidential party went to the speaker's platform. For
a list of platform guests, see APPENDIX "C."

The President was introduced by Governor Ogilvie.
The President addressed the campaign rally.

The President and the First Lady returned to the "Spirit of
'76." Enroute the President and the First Lady greeted
members of the crowd.

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from O'Hare
International Airport, Chicago, Illinois to the Tulsa
International Airport, Oklahoma. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX '"D."

The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler

The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Bull

The President and the First Lady deplaned.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Senator Henry L. Bellmon, (R-Oklahoma)
Mrs. Henry L. Bellmon
Dewey F. Bartlett, former Governor (R-Oklahoma) and
Republican Senatorial candidate from Oklahoma
Mrs. Dewey F. Bartlett

The President and the First Lady went to the speaker's
platform inside the hangar. Enroute the President and
the First Lady greeted members of the crowd. For a
1list of other platform guests, see APPENDIX "E."

The President was introduced by Mr. Bartlett.

The President 'addressed the campaign rally.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 3, 1972 = |

TIMB DAY
3:47 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

TIME R Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
3:47 The President, accompanied by Mr. Bartlett, motored
through the crowd area outside of the hangar.
3:59 The President returned to the "Spirit of '76."
CST EST
4:04 7:43 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the Tulsa
International Airport, Oklahoma to Theodore Francis
Green State Alrport, Providence, Rhode Island. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "F."
(Actual flying time - 2 hours 39 minutes)
CST :
4:04 6:43 The President's activities during this time occurred in
flight and are recorded in Central Standard Time.
4:00 4:10 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
4:40 6:00 Mr. Haldeman
5:25 6:00 Mr. Ziegler
5:15 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Curtis
in Omaha, Nebraska. The call was not completed.
5:15 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Hansen
in Jackson, Wyoming. The call was not completed.
5:35 5:38 P The President talked long distance with Senator Curtis
in Omaha, Nebraska.
5:50 5:53 P The President talked long distance with Senator Hansen
in Jackson, Wyoming.
5:54 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Stevens
in Anchorage, Alaska. The call was not completed.
6:06 6:07 P The President talked long distance with Senator Stevens
in Anchorage, Alaska.
EST
7:45 The President deplaned.
The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
John H. Chafee, former Secretary of the Navy and
Republican Senatorial candidate from Rhode Island
Mrs. John H. Chafee
Herbert DeSimone, Republican Gubernatorial candidate
from Rhode Island




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 3, 1972

TIME DAY -
7:45 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out o | 1D
(continued)
Mrs. Herbert DeSimone
. Attorney General Richard Israel (R-Rhode Island)
Mrs. Richard Israel
Mayor James L. Taft, Jr., (R-Cranston, Rhode Island),
Chairman of the Rhode Island Committee to
Re-elect the President
Mrs. James L. Taft, Jr.
Tucker Wright, Rhode Island State Chairman of the
Republican Party
The President and the First Lady greeted members of the
crowd.
8:00 The President addressed the campaign rally from the ramp
' of the "Spirit of '76."
8:16 The President and the First Lady greeted members of the
crowd.
8:22 9:15 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Theodore
Francis Green Airport, Providence, Rhode Island to
Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "G."
8:25 8:35 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
8:35 8:40 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
9:00 9:02 The President met with Mr. Haldeman,
9:15 The President and the First Lady deplaned.
9:24 9:33 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
9:35 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
9:48 | 10:12 | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
Pre
[
JAW/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
November 3, 1972
FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDREWS AFB, MD.

The President

The First Lady

Ronald L. Ziegler

Stephen B. Bull

Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach
Lt. Col. William L. Golden
Rose Mary Woods

John D. Ehrlichman

H. R. Haldeman

Lawrence M. Higby

2 UsSSsS

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
Noveiaber 3, 1972

The President
The First Lady
Miss Woods
Richard A. Moore
Mr. Bull

Maj. Gen. Tkach
Lt. Col. Golden
2 USSS
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PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE o ~
MISSION 1910 '
Andrews AFB Wash DC to Chicago IL

3 Nov 1972

Dep: 11l:40am Arr: 12:30pm

APPENDIX "B"

FOR OFFICIAL USE.ONLY

1+50 570SM
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12,

[
W
.

14,
15,
16,
17.
18,
19,
20.
21.
22,
23,

24, .

25,
26,
270
28,
29,
30.
31.
32,
33.
34,
35.
36.
37.
38,
39,

The President

Mrs Nixon

John D Ehrlichman

H R Haldeman

Peter M Flanigan

Ron Ziegler

Dwight L Chapin
Richard A Moore

Rose Mary Woods

Ron Walker

John Andrews

Steve Bull

Larry Higby

Tod R Hullin

Beverly J Kaye

Rita DeSantis

Dr Walter R Tkach
LtCol William L Golden
Herb Oldenburg

Z Monzon

Marti McAlister

R Taylor

R Reiser

W Hudson

C Rochner

J Novak

F Renzi

W Brawley

E Lamb

R Grossenbacher

Ollie Atkins .
Gaylord Shaw Ap
Cené Risher 0T UPI
Gordon Graham NBC
Jerry Schecter Time
Aldo Backman
Charles Tasnadi
Roddey Mims
Anthony Mazzenga

]
¢

Chicago Tribune
AP Photo
UPI Photo
Chicago Tribune

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




APPENDIX "C"

Attendance confirmed by John
Guthrie in Ronald H, Walker's office.
All present

RAILY AT CHICAGO O'HARE INTERNATICNAL AIRPCRT
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Speskers' platform, 12:35 p.m., November 3, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Governor Richard B, Ogilvie (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate
Mrs. Richard B, Ogilvie

Senator Charles H. Percy (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate

Mrs. Charles H. Percy

Congressman John B. Anderson (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate
Congressman Harold R. Collier (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate
Congressman Robert McClory (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate
Robert Hanrahan, Republican Congressional candidate from Illinois
John Hoellen, Republican Congressional candidate from Illinois
Sam Young, Republican Congressional candidate from Illinois
Bernard Carey, Republican Congressional candidate from Illinois



PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE .
MISSION 1910} :

Chicago IL tc Tulsa OK

3 Nov 1972 Dep: 1:20pm  Arr: 3:15pm

~ APPENDIX "D"

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

1+55

690SM

1.
2,
3.
4o
3.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.
17.

18.
19,
20.
21,
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
30.
31.
32,
33.
34,
35.
36.
37.

The President
Mrs Nixon

H R Haldeman
Peter Flanigan
Ron Ziegler
Dwight Chapin
Richard Moore
Rose Mary Woods
Ron Walker
John Andrews

‘Steve Bull

Larry Higby

Tod Hullin

Beverly Kaye

Rita DeSantis

Dr Walter Tkach

LtColonel William Golden

Herb Oldenburg

Z Monzon -

Grace M McAlister

R Taylor

R Keiser

W Hudson

C Rochner

J Novak

F Renzi

W Brawley

E Lamb

R Grossenbacher

Ollie Atkins

Frank Cormier AP
Helen Thomas : UPI
Gordon Graham : NBC
Jexry Schecter Time

Malvina Stephenson Tulsa World

Charles Tasnadi : AP Photo
Roddey Mims UPI Photo

]
r

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




APPENDIX "E"

All present
Attendance confirmed by Stephen B. Bull

RALLY AT TULSA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, TULSA, OKLAHOMA

Speakers' Platform, 3:15 p.m., November 3, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Dewey Bartlett, Republican Senatorial candidate from Oklahoma
Mrs. Dewey Bartlett

Senator Henry Bellmon (R-Oklahoma)

Mrs. Henry Bellmon

Jemes Hewgley, Republican Congressional candidate from Oklahoma
Mrs. James Hewgley

Congressman Page Belcher (R-Oklahoma)

Congressman John ("Happy") Camp (R-Oklahoms)

. Lou Keller, Republican Congressional candidate from Oklahoma
Emery Toliver, Republican Congressional candidate from Oklahoma
Mayor Robert LaFortune (R-Tulsa)

Jemes M. Inhofe (R-State Senator)

#




ATR FORCE ONE .,
MISSION 1910

Tulsa OK to Providence RI
3 Nov 1972

Dep: 4:00pm  Arr: 7:45pm

PASSENGER MANIFEST

APPENDIX "F"

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

2+45

24,

27.
28,

29."

30.
31.
32.
33.

34,

35.
36.
37.
38.
39.

The President
Mrs Nixon

John Ehrlichman
H R Haldeman
Peter Flanigan
Ron Ziegler
Dwight Chapin
Richard Moore
Rose Mary Woods
Ron Walker
John Andrews
Steve Bull
Larry Higby
Tod Hullin
Beverly Kaye
Rita DeSantis
Dr Walter Tkach

Dr William Lukash
LtCol William Golden

Herb Oldenburg
Z Monzon

Grace M McAlister

R Taylor

R Reiser

W Hudson

C Rochner

J Novak

F Renzi

W Brawley

E Lamb

R Grossenbacher
Ollie Atkins
Frank Cormier
Helen Thomas
Forrest Boyd
Howard Norton
Douglas Wilson
Charles Tasnadi
Roddey Mims

AP
UPI

1220SM

Mutual Broadcasting
US News and World Report
Providence Journal

AP Photo
UPI Photo

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY
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PASSENGER MANIFEST

ATR FORCE ONE : \
MISSION 1910° -
Providence RI to Andrews AFB Wash DC

3 Nov 1972

Dep: 8:20pm

1+00

APPENDIX "G"

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

3208M

11,
12,
13,
14,
15,
16.
17.
18.
194
20.
2],
22,
23,

.24,

25,
26.
27.
28,
29,
30,
31,
32,
33.
34,
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.

Arr: 9:20pm

The President
Mrs Nixon

John Ehrlichman
H R Haldeman
Peter Flanigan
Ron Ziegler
Dwight Chapin
Richard Moore
Rose Mary Woods
Ron Walker

John Andrews
Steve Bull
Larry Higby
Tod Hullin
Beverly Kaye

" Rita DeSantis

Dr Walter Tkach

Dr William Lukash

LtCol Golden

Herb Oldenburg

Z Monzon

Marti McAlister

R Taylor

R Reiser

W Hudson

C Rochner

J Novak

F Renzi

W Brawley

Mr Beary

R Grossenbacher

0Ollie Atkins

Frank Cormier AP
Helen Thomas UPI

Forrest Boyd
Howard Norton
William Ringle
Charles Tasnadi
Roddey Mims

Mutual Broadcasting

US News and World Report
Gannet Papers

AP Photo

UPI Photo
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ‘”f)

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Dy, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 4, 1972

TIMB DAY

8:15 a.m., SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME P=—Placed .
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

8:15 The President had breakfast,

8:30 The President went to his office in the EOB.

8:40 8:45 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.

8:45 P The President requested that his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman,
join him.

8:52 9:0 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.

9:06 9.(7 ° P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.

9:10 9:.: The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

9:28 9:! The President met with Mr, Haldeman.

The President met with:

9:55 10:0.. Mr. Haldeman

9:55 10:50 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

10:10 (10:11 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

10:20 |10:27 Mr. Haldeman

10:04 |10:08 P| The President talked long distance with Governor Thomas J.
Meskill (R-Connecticut) in Hartford, Connecticut.

10:05 P| The President telephoned long distance to Governor William T.
Cahill (R-New Jersey) in Ewing, New Jersey. The call was
not completed.

10:09 |10:13 P| The President talked long distance with former Governor
Wesley Powell (R-New Hampshire) in Manchester, New
Hampshire. Mr. Powell was a 1972 Republican Senatorial
candidate.

10:12 10:13 P|{ The President talked long distance with incumbent candidate
Senator J. Caleb Boggs (R-Delaware) in New Castle,
Delaware.

10:14 (10:16 P| The President talked long distance with incumbent candidate
Congressman Fletcher Thompson (R-Georgia) in Athens,
Georgia.




THE WHITE HOusSE

TR
PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 4, 1972
TIME DAY
10:17 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD

10:17 {10:19 P | The President talked long distance with John K. MaclIver,
delegate to the 1972 Republican National Convention,
in Milwaukee, Wisconsin,

10:20 |10:22 P | The President talked long distance with Robert Hirsch,
Republican Gubernatorial candidate from South Dakota,
in Huron, South Dakota.

10:28 10:29 P The President talked long distance with Congressmah'James A.
McClure (R-Idaho) in Blackfoot, Idaho. Mr. McClure
was a 1972 Republican Senatorial candidate.

10:30 [10::3 P The President talked long distance with incumbent candidate
Senator Margaret Chase Smith (R-Maine) in Skowhegan, Maine.

10:34 [10:76 P The President talked long distance with incumbent candidate
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee) in Rochwood,
Tennessee.

10:41 |10:44 P The President talked long distance with Senator Robert Dole
(R-Kansas), Chairman of the Republican National Committee,
in Topeka, Kansas.

10:45 [10:47 P The President talked long distance with Councilman William
Mills (R-Los Angeles, California) in Los Angeles,
California.

10:49 [10:54 P The President talked long distance with incumbent candidate
Senator Gordon L. Allott (R-Colorado) in Denver, Colorado.

11:00 P The President telephoned long distance to incumbent candidate
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina) in Aiken,

South Carolina. The call was not completed.

11:01 |11:02 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

11:04 |11:06 P The President talked long distance with Henry Hibbard,
Republican Congressional candidate from Montana, in
Missoula, Montana.

The President met with:

11:05 |11:15 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel

11:05 ({11:15 Mr. Ziegler

11:05 (1:30 Mr. Haldeman

11:40 |1:30 Mr. Kissinger

11:40 [11:45 Mr. Ziegler

11:40 |11:45 Mr. Colson

12:40 [1:15 Mr. Colson

1:09 1:12 Mr. Ziegler

R —




THE WHITE HOUSL PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mao., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 4, 1972

THE WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. _ — 11:3) a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE ,
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD
11:55 [12:08 P The President talked with Mr, Golson,
12:25 12:26 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
1:34 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House,
1:37 1:44 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of

the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

1:53 2:40 & The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to the Greensboro, High Point, Winston-Salem
Regional Airport, Greensboro, North Carolina. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President was accompanied by members of the press and
White House photographers during his visit to Greensboro,
North Carolina.

The President was greeted by:
Jesse Helms, Republican Senatorial candidate from
North Carolina
Mrs. Jesse Helms
James Holshouser, Republican Gubernatorial candidate
from North Carolina
Mrs. James Holshouser

The President went to the speaker's platform.
2:55 The President was introduced by Mr. Helms.
3:00 3:14 The President addressed guests attending a Republican

campaign rally. For a list of platform guests, see
*APPENDIX "C."

3:14 The President, accompanied by Mr. Helms, greeted members of
the crowd from a motorcade. .

The President and the First Lady boarded the "Spirit of '76."

EST MST
3:14 4:46 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the Greensboro,
High Point, Winston-Salem Regional Airport, Greemsboro,
North Carolina to the Albuquerque International Airport,
New Mexico. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

The President was accompanied by members of the press and
White House photographers during his visit to Albuquerque,
New Mexico.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 4, 1972

TIME DAY
4:46 p.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out | 1B
The President was greeted by:
Congressman Manuel Lujan, Jr. (R-New Mexico)
Mrs. Manuel Lujan, Jr,
Pete V. Domenici, Republican Senatorial candidate
from New Mexico
Mrs. Pete Domenici
George E. Presson, Republican Congressional candidate,
2nd District, New Mexico
Harry Kinney, Chairman of the City Commissioners,
Albuquerque, New Mexico
Mrs. Harry Kinney
The President greeted members of the crowd as he walked to
the speaker's platform. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Domenici
The President was introduced by Mr. Domenici.
5:05 5:25 The President addressed guests attending a Republican
campaign rally. For a list of platform guests, see
APPENDIX "E."
5:25 The President and the First Lady greeted members of the crowd
as they walked to the "Spirit of '76."
MST PST
5:40 6:22 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the Albuquerque
International Airport, New Mexico to the Ontario
International Airport, California. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "F."
6:22 The President deplaned.
The President was accompanied by members of the press and
White House photographers during his visit to Ontario,
California.
6:26 6:30 The President and the First Lady motored from the ramp of the
"Spirit of '76" to the rally area.
The President and the First Lady were greeted by Governor
Ronald W. Reagan (R-California).
The Presidential party went to the speaker's platform.
The President was introduced by Governor Reagan.
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D,(,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 4, 1972

TIME DAY
6:46 p.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
ta Out lo | 1D
6:46 | 7:03 The President adgregsed guests artending a Republiean
campaign rally., For a list of platform guests, see
APPENDIX "G."
7:03 The President and the First Lady greeted members of the
crowd as they walked to the helipad.
The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Governor
Reagan.,
7:14 7:38 The President flew by helicopter from the Ontario
i International Airport to the San Clemente Compound
helipad. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
7:40 7:41 The President and the First Lady motored from the helipad to
the San Clemente Compound residence.
7:49 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed. '
8:12 8:16 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:20 9:35 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
8:55 9:08 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Celson in

Washington, D.C.

JAW/SM/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"

HELICCOPTER MANIFEST

FROM: SOUTH GRGUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND
NOVEMBER 4, 1972

The President
The First Lady

Ronald L. Ziegler

Lt, and Mrs, David Eisenhower
John D. Ehrlichman

H. R. Haldeman

Maj. Gen. Walter Tkach

Lt. Col. William L. Golden

2 USSS agents

" FROM: ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, CALIFORNIA
TO: SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

The President

. The First Lady

" Henry A. Kissinger
Mr, Ziegler
Richard A. Moore
Stephen B. Bull
Rose Mary Woods
Raymond K. Price, Jr.
Maj. Gen. Tkach
Lt., Col. Golden

2 USSS agents



PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE ]
MISSION 1975+
Andrews AFB Wash-DC to Winston-Salem JG

APPENDIX " "B"

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

4 Nov 1972 Dep: 1:55pm  Arr: 2:45pm +50 230sM
1, The President
2. Mrs Nixon :
3. Dr H A Kissinger
4. J Ehrlichman '
5. H R Haldeman
6. R L Ziegler
7. R Moore
8. R Price
9. D L Chapin
10. Miss R M Woods
11. R H Walker
12. S B Bull
13, .7 Andrews
14. l.obert Brown
15. i Campbell
16. .. Higby
17. 2 Hullin
18. 1!rs N Yates
19, Miss J Pineau
20, Mrs R DeSantis !
21. Dr W Tkach
22, LtCol W L Golden
23, SDCS Z T Monzon
24, MSG H G Oldenburg
25. GYSGT M A Collins
26. R Taylor
27. W Duncan
28. W Hudson
29, C Rochner
30. J Novak
31. F Renzi
32, W Brawley
33, A 0'Connell
34, E Lamb
35. 0 Atkins
36. Frank Cormier AP
37. Gene Risher UPI
38. Henry Hubbard |  Newsweek .
39, Fay Wells Storer Broadcasting
40, William Theis Hurst Newspapers
41, Charles Tasnadi AP Photo
42, Roddey Mims UPI Photo
43, Ted White

FOR OFTFICIAL USE ONLY




APPENDIX "c"

Attendance confirmed by Stephen B.
Bull

A11 praegent

RALLY AT GREENSBORO, HIGH POINT, WINSTON-SALEM REGIONAL AIRPORT

GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA

Speaker's platform 2:45 p.m,, November 4, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Jesse Helms, Republican fenatorial candidate from North Carolina

Mrs. Jesse Helms

James Holshouser, Republican Gubernatorial Candidate from North Carolina

Mrs, James Holshouser

John A, Walker, Republican Candidate for Lt. Governor of North Carolina

Mrs, John A. Walker

Crarles R. Jonas, Jr., Chairman of the North Carolina Committee to Re-Elect
the President

Mrs, Willis Smith, Co-Chairman of the North Carolina Committee to Re-Elect
the President

Congressman Wilmer Mizell (R-North Carolina), incumbent candidate

Mrs. Wilmer Mizell

Congressman James T. Broyhill (R-North Carolina), incumbent candidate

Mrs. James T. Broyhill

Congressman Charles Raper Jonas (R-North Carolina% incumbent candidate

Mrs. Charles Raper Jonas

Jack Hawke, Republican Congressional Candidate for North Carolina

Mrs. Jack Hawke

James Martin, Republican Congressional Candidate for North Carolina

Mrs, James Martin



- PASSENGER MANIFEST
AIR TFORCE ONE
MISSION 1975 ' .
Winston-Salem' NC to Albuquerque NM

4 Nov 1972 Dep:3:35  Arx; 4: 39 315

APPENDIX "D"

A

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

133084

The President

Mes Nixon
Dr H A Kissinger
J Ehrlichman

H R Haldeman
. R L Ziegler
. R Moore
« R Price
9. D L Chapin
10. Miss R M Woods
11, R H Walker
12, S B Bull
13. I Andrews
14, R Campbell
15. 'L Higby
16. T Hullin
17. Mrs N Yates
18, Miss J Pineau
19. Mrs R DeSantis
20. Dr W Tkach
21. LtCol W L Golden
22, SDCS Z T Monzon
23, MSG H G Oldenburg
24, GYSGT M A Collins
25, Taylor
26, Duncan
27. Hudson
28, Rochner
29, Novak
30. Renzi
31. Brawley
32, 0'Connell
33. Lamb
34, Atkins
35, Frank Cormier AP
36. Helen Thomas UrI
37. Henry Hubbard Newsweek

QO ~ O WD
L d

oEPEIMUOEIEX

38. Fay Wells Storer Broadcasting
39. William Theis Hurst Newspapers

40. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo

41. Roddey Mims UPI Photo

42, Ted White

FOR OFFICTIAIL USE ONLY
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APPENDIX "E"

Attendance confirmed by Stephen B.
Bull

RALLY AT ALBUQUERQUE INTERNATIONAL ATRPORT
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXTCO

Speakers'Platform, 4:50 p.m, , November ’4, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Congressman Manuel Lujan, Jr. (R-New Mexico)

Mrs. Manuel Lujan, Jr,

Pete V. Domenici, Republican Senatorial Candidate From New Mexico

Mrs. Pete V., Domenici

David Cargo, former “overnor (R) of New Mexico

Mre. David Cargo

Gecrge E, Presson, Republican Candidate for Congress From the Second

¢ District of New Mexico ‘

Toz 'Bolack, former Governor (R) of New Mexico

ker*y Kinney, (N-P) Chairman of the City Commissioners, Albuquergue, New
Mexico

Mre. Harry Kinney

Peter McDonald, Chairman of the Navajo Tribal Council



" APPENDIX "F"

PASSENGER MANIFEST
AIR FORCE ONE ' .
WISSION 1973
Albuquerque MM to Ontario CA
4 Nov 1972 Dep: 5:40pm  Arr: 6:25pm 1+45 540sM

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY
..

1. The President

4y Mrs Nixon

3. Dr H A Kissinger .
4, J Ehrlichmag

5. H R Haldeman

6., R L Ziegler

7. R Moore

8. R Price

9. D L Chapin

10, Miss R M Woods
11. R H Walker

12, S B Bull

13, J' Andrews

14, 9D -Parker

15. & Campbell

16. L Higby

17, ‘T Tullin

18, Mxrs N Yates

19, Miss J Pineau

20, Mr: R DeSantis
21, Dr W Tkach

22, LtCol W L Golden
23, Ccmdr C S Campbell
24, SDCS Z T Monzon
25, MSG H G Oldenburg
26, GYSGT M A Collins
27. R Taylor

28, W Duncan

29, W Hudson

30. C Rochner

31. J Novak

32, T Renzi

33. W Brawley

34, A O'Connell

35. E Lamb

36. O Atkins

37. Frank Cormier AP

38, Helen Thomas UPI

39, Tom Jarriel i ABC

40. Gerry Schecter Time

4]., Robert Toth LA Times
42. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo
43, Roddey Mims UPI Photo

44, Ted White
45, Mark Goode

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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APPENDIX "G"

Attendance confirmed by
Stephen B, Bull

RALLY AT ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

ONTARIO, CALIFORNIA

Speakers' platform, 6:30 p.m., November 4, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Governor Ronald W. Reagan

Edwin E. Aldrin, Apollo XI Astronaut

Mrs. Edwin E. Aldrin

Mrs. Norman (Sue) Taurog, wife of the motion picture director

Ray Caldiero, Director of Celebraties for the Committee for the
Re-election of the President

Mrs, Edmund T. King IT, sister of Mike Duvall, the advance man in
Ronald H. Walker's office

Entertainers:

James Stewart

Jack Benny

Danny Thomas

Rick and Karen Carpenter

Mr. and Mrs. Garry Collins (Mary Ann Mobley)
Mr. and Mrs., Chad Everett (Shelby Grant)
Glenn Ford

Johnney Grant

Ed Nelson

Red Skelton

Mr. and Mrs. Glen Sutton (Lynn Anderson)
Les Brown and his band




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ‘P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 5, 1972

TIME DAY

5135 a.m. SUNDAY

e
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
R

5:55 6:04 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.

6:10 6:15 P The President talked long distance with Donald M, Kendall,
President of PepsiCo and a member of the Board of Trustees
of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in Greenwich, Connecticut.

6:15 P The President telephoned long distance to Hobart D. Lewis,
Editor of The Readers' Digest, in Bedford Village, New
York. The call was not completed.

6:17 6:49 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in

' Washington, D.C.

6:37 6:41 P The President talked long distance with George Meany,
President of the AFL-CIO, in Washington, D.C.

6:41 6:44 R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

6:45 6:47 P The President talked long distance with Frank E, Fitzsimmons,
President of the International Brotherhood of Teamsters,
in Washington, D.C.

6:47 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Lewis in
Bedford Village, New York. The call was not completed.

6:49 P The President telephoned long distance to Paul Hall,
President of the Seafarers' International Union, in
Westwood, New Jersey. The call was not completed.

6:49 6:52 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A, Kissinger.

6:52 P The President telephoned long distance to his son-in-law,

Lt. David Eisenhower, in Phoenixville, Pennsylvania.
The call was not completed.

6:59 7:01 P The President talked long distance with Lt. Eisenhower in
Phoenixville, Pennsylvania.

7:15 7:25 The President went swimming in the San Clemente Compound pool.

7:26 7:27 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Hall in Westwood,
New Jersey.

7:35 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.

8:00 The President had breakfast.

8:23 8:25 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente
Compound residence to his office.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIGENT RIGHARD NIXON'S DAILY BIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BECAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 5, 1972
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, GALIFORNIA 9:05 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ﬂ(:"l' lVlTY
la Out L | D
9:05 9:25 | P The President talked yith Mr. Haldomanm.
9:29 9:38 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
9:35 9:50 The President recorded an audio message on "The Birthright of

an American Child." The message, sponsored by the

Committee for the Re-election of the President, was

broadcast on nationwide radio the same afternoon.
White House photographer, in/out

9:56 | P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed,

10:00 | 10:17 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.

10:54 | 10:52; P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in

' Washington, D.C.

11:18 The President went to the Conference Room,

11:18 | 11:30 The President met with White House Advance Office staff
members. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

11:30 The President returned to his office.

12:46 P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of State
William P. Rogers in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

12:49 | 12:53 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.

1:00 The President had lunch.

1:06 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.

1:21 1:28 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

1:32 1:34 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the
San Clemente Compound residence.

1:35 The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool area. i

1:35 1:45 P The President talked long distance with Secretary Rogers in

Washington, D.C.

2:10 The President went to the golf course area,

e ————



THE WHITE HOUSE - PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 5, 1972
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:24 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| LD
2:24 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
2:27 2:29 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
3:25 3:27 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente

Compound residence to his office.

3:30 3:37 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.

3:40 4:35 The President met with:

Mr. Ziegler

Garnett D. "Jack'" Horner, White House Correspondent
for The Evening Star and the Washington Daily News

White House photographer, in/out

4:38 b4 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the
San Clemente Compound residence.

6:00 6341 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

6:15 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
6:17 6:29 P The President talked long distance with Rev. Billy Graham in
Lahaina, Hawaii.
6:32 6:37 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.
6:50 8:25 The President saw the movie '"Civilization' with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
8:32 The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool area.
8:52 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.

JAW/SM/JD
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APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by Karen Rietz

in Ronald H, Walker's office,
All present

MEETING WITH ADVANCEMEN

Conference Room, 11:18 a.m., November 5, 1972

The President

Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant
Ronald H. Walker, Staff Assistant
Philip Martyr, advanceman

Mike Duval, advanceman

Dewey Clower, advanceman

John Gildea, advanceman

Peter Murphy, advanceman

Homer Luther, advanceman

Peter Jarvis, advanceman

Tom Hart, advanceman

Sanford Abbey, advanceman

B.M. ("Red") Cavaneys advanceman
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)

NOVEMBER 6, 1972

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
~ R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| LD

7:45 8:00 The President went swimming in the San Clemente Compound pool.

8:00 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.

8:15 The President had breakfast.

8:15 8:19 P The President talked long distance with Senator Robert P.

Griffin (R-Michigan) in Detroit, Michigan.
8:34 9:06 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.

9:09 9:12 | P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
10:10 | 10:11 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
10:14 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The

call was not completed.

10:23 | 10:30 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

11:01 The President went to his office.

11:04 The President went to Building B.

11:04 .| 11:17 The President met with Make-up Consultant Claude Thompson.

11:17 The President returned to his office.

11:17 | 11:49 The President taped a video message on "Election Eve, 1972"
to be broadcast over nationwide television the same
evening. The message was sponsored by the Committee for
the Re-election of the President.

11:52 The President went to the barber shop in Building B.

12:11 | 12:13 The President motored by golf cart from Building B to the

' San Clemente Compound residence.

12:17 | 12:25 P The President talked long distance with Clark MacGregor,
Campaign Director for the Committee for the Re-election of
the President, in Washington, D.C.

12:25 | 12:28 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

12:46 P The President telephoned long distance to John N. Mitchell,
attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie and Alexander, in
New York City. The call was not completed.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 6, 1972

TIME DAY
12:52 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
I Out lo| LD
12:52 1:00 P The President talked long distance with John B. Connally,
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith
and Chairman of Democrats for Nixon, Inc., in Houston,
Texas.
1:00 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman. The call was not completed.
1:00 1:02 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Mitchell in
New York City.
1:11 The President and the First Lady went to the San Clemente
Compound pool area.
1:14 1:16 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:23 1:25 | R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
1:52 P The President requested that his valet, Manole Sanchez,
join him,
2:13 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
2:19 2:31 The President motored from the San Clemente Compound
residence to Red Beach, ‘
3:38 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler. The call was not completed.
3:39 3:40 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
3:41 4:20 The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente
Compound residence.
4:23 4:24 } P The President talked with Mr. Sanchez.
4:26 The President and the First Lady went to the San Clemente
Compound pool area.
5:07 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
5:24 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
5:24 5:27 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
5:29 5:32 1 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 6, 1972

TIME DAY
5:43 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placcd
‘ R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out L | 1D
5:43 5:44 P The President talked long distance with David M. Packard,
Chairman of the Board of the Hewlett-Packard Company and
Chairman of the Bay Area Citizens Committee for the
Re-election of the President, in Palo Alto, California.
5:45 5:50 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner with Miss Woods.
6:28 6:36 R The President talked with his daughter, Tricia, in
Westhampton Beach, Long Island, New York.
6:56 7:14 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.
8:15 Miss Woods departed.
8:49 The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool area.
8:59 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
9:13 9:19 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in

Washington, D.C.

JAW/SM/CD/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 7, 1972

TIMB DAY .
6:25 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
6:25 The President had breakfast.
6:54 6:59 The President and the First Lady motored from the San
Clemente Compound residence to Concordia Elementary
School, San Clemente, California.
6:59 The President and the First Lady were greeted by the
registrar of voters.
7:02 The President entered a voting booth.
7:09 The President left the voting booth and deposited his
ballot in the ballot box.
White House photographer, in/out
7:12 The President and the First Lady departed the school.
The President and the First Lady greeted members of the
crowd.
7:12 7:16 The President and the First Lad§ motored from the Concordia
Elementary School to the San Clemente Compound residence.
7:46 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter,
Julie, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
7:53 8:11 P The President talked ldng distance with his Special
Council, Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
8:01 8:02 | R The President talked with Miss Woods.
8:13 8§:35| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:04 9:09 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Julie, in Washington, D.C.
9:13 P The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez.
9:14 The President went to the pool area.
9:32 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound
residence.
9:58 The President and the First Lady walked to the San Clemente
Compound helipad.
10:04 | 10:15 The President flew by helicopter from San Clemente,
California to E1 Toro MCAS. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER- 7, 1972

TIMB

10:22 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out | LD
PST EST
10:22 5:46 The President flew on the "Spirit of '76" from El Toro MCAS,
" California to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
(Actual flying time - 5 hours 24 minutes)
PST
10:25 3:46 The President's activities during this time occurred in
flight and are recorded in Pacific Standard Time.
10:30 | 10:40 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
10:45 | 11:00 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
11:15 | 12:00 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
2:15 2:20 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
2:21 2:50 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
2:23 2:50 Theodore H. White, author
EST :
5:46 The President and the First Lady deplaned.
5:54 6:04 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
6:04 The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Lt. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
Members of the White House Staff
White House photographer, in/out
6:08 The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Lt. and Mrs. Eilsenhower
6:18 6:28] P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
6:33 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
' NOVEMBER 7, 1972
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 6:45 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD ,
6:45 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Colson. The call was
not completed.
7:36 7:37 P The President talked with Miss Woods.
7:40 7:41 R The President talked with Miss Woods.
7:50 7:52| P The President talked with George Allen, coach for the
Washington Redskins football team.
7:54 7:571 R The President talked with his son-in-law, David Eisenhower.
8:01 8:02 R The President talked with Miss Woods.
8:04 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
8:06v 8:20 R The President talked with Mr. Colson.
8:21 8:24 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:44 , The President went to the White House basement.
8:44 9:13 The President met with his Dentist, Dr, William O. Chase.
9:13 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
9:14 9:24| P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
9:29 9:40] P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
10:02 10:16 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
10:38| 10:50}1 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
10:51| 10:59] R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
11:02 : R The President was telephoned long distance by John B.
Connally, attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally

and Smith and Chairman of Democrats for Nixom, Inc., in
Houston, Texas. The call was not completed.

11:10} 11:14 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in
Houston, Texas.

11:11 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Colson. The call was
not completed.

-“
1Y

1
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNTA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 7, 1972

TIME DAY
11:15 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD )
11:15| 11:18| R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
11:19| 11:25( R The President talked with Mr. Colson.
11:41 R The President was telephoned long distance by Govermor
Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in New York City.
The call was not completed.
11:42| 11:43]| P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with Make-up Consultant Ray Voege.
11:50 The President went to the Oval Office.
11:54| 11:56 The President addressed a nationwide television and radio
audience on his re-election victory.
11:56 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception room.
11:59 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

For a record of the President's activities which occurred
after midnight, see the Diary for November 8, 1972.

%

JAW/CD/JD




HELICOPTER MANIFEST
November 7, 1972
FROM: SAN CLEMENTE COMPOUND, CALIF.

The President

The First Lady

Lt. Col. William L. Golden
Rose Mary Woods

John D. Ehrlichman

Henry A. Kissinger

H. R. Haldeman

Ronald L. Ziegler

Stephen B. Bull

Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach
2 USSS

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND

The President
The First Lady
-Lt. Col. Golden
Miss Woods

Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Kissinger
Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Bull

Maj. Gen. Tkach
2 USss

TO:

TO:

APPENDIX "A"

H *

EL TQRO MCAS, CALIF.

SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE




APPENDIX "B"

PASSENGER MANIFEST
AIR FORCE ONE \ ‘ FOR OFFICIAY, USE ONLY
MISSION 1975, . )
El Toro MCAS CA to Andrews AFB Wash DC :
7 Nov 1972 Dep: 10:20am  Arr: 5:50pm 4430 2020SM

1, The President ’ v ¥
2. Mrs Nixon .
3. Dr H A Kissinger
4., J Ehrlichman
5. H R Haldeman

6. R Ziegler

7. R Finch

8, "Mrs Finch

9. R Moore

10. R Price

11. D Chapin

12, Miss R M Woods
13. R Walker ’
14, S Bull

15. J Andrews

16. R Campbell

17. L Higby

18. T Hullin

19, Miss P McKee
20, Miss I Derus
21, Mrs R DeSantis
22, Dx W Tkach

23, LTCOL W Golden
24. YNCS D Murray
25, MSG H Oldenburg
26, SDCS Z Monzon
27. R Taylor

28, W Duncan

29, W Hudson
30. S Miller
31, C McCaffrey

32, C Williams
33. J Beary
34, Mr Egan
35. Mr B Crosby
36, O Atkins
37. Teddy White

38. Fran Lewine AP

39. Gene Risher ‘ TPI

40. Jack Sutherland US News and World Report
41, Forrest Boyd . MBS

42, Aldo Berkman Chicago Tribune

43, Charles Tasnadi AP Photo

44, Roddey Mims UPI Photo

FOR_OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 8, 1972

TIME DAY
12:02 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D

12:02 12:14 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to the Shoreham Hotel.

12:15 The President went to the holding room. He was
accompanied by:

The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Lt. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
The President met with his Special Assistant,
Mark I. Goode.

12:17 - The President went to the speaker's platform in the
Regency Ballroom. For a list of platform guests,
see APPENDIX "A."

12:25 12:34 The President addressed approximately 5,000 guests
assembled for a victory party. The President's
remarks were broadcast live on nationwide radio
and television.

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

12:35 The President returned to his motorcade. He was

accompanied by:

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Cox

Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Enroute, the Presidential party greeted members
of the crowd.

12:38 12:48 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Shoreham Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.

12:50 The President and the First Lady went to the Diplomatic
Reception Room.

12:54 The President went to his office in the EOB.

The President met with:
1:00 3:00 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
1:28 3:00 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
1:00 1:10 P The President talked long distance with Mayor Frank L.
Rizzo (D-Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 8, 1972

TIME DAY
1:12 a,m, WEDNESDAY

TIME

PHONE

P=Placed

R=Received

In

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

1:12

1:19

1:28

1:31

2:00

2:43

3:00

3:00

8:05

8:17

8:18

9:14

9:16

9:23

1:16

1:30

1:35

9:29

P

The President talked long distance with Governor
Nelson A, Rockefeller (R-New York) in New York City.

The President was telephoned by Senate Majority Leader
Mike Mansfield (D-Montana). The call was not completed.

The President talked with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger.

The President talked long distance with Senator
Hubert H. Humphrey (D-Minnesota) in Minneapolis,
Minnesota.

The President was telephoned long distance by
Rev. T. Eugene Coffin, Pastor of the East Whittier
Friends Church, in Whittier, California. The call
was not completed.

The President was telephoned by House Minority Leader
Gerald R, Ford (R-Michigan). The call was not
completed. :

The President was telephoned by his Special Assistant,
Patrick J. Buchanan. The President's Deputy Assistant,
Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call.

The President went to the second floor Residence.

The President had breakfast.

The President went to the QOval Office.

The President was telephoned long distance by
Senator Mansfield in Boca Grande, Florida.
The call was not completed.

The President telephoned long distance to Senator
Mansfield in Boca Grande, Florida. The call was

not completed.

The President talked with his Special Counsel,
Harry S. Dent.

The President was telephoned long distance by Senator
Mansfield in Boca Grande, Florida. The call was
not completed.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 8, 1972

TIME DAY
9:31 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo| LD
9:31 9:33 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
9:48 9:51 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
9:50 The President went to the dental office in the White House
basement.
9:50 9:54 The President met with his dentist, Dr. William E. Wymer.
9:54 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
10:10 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:16 10:53
10:31 10:49
10:39 10:42
10:53

10:53 11:05

11:05
11:08

11:08 11:58

11:58
11:58 11:59
12:03 12:12
12:05 12:06
12:10 12:12

12:15

12:15 1:08

12:56

The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
The President met with senior members of the White House

Staff. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
White House photographer, in/out

. The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met with the Cabinet. For a list of
attendeees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

The President met with:
Mr. Colson
‘Mr. Ziegler
Lawrence M. Higby, Staff Assistant

The President, accompanied by Mr. Colson, went to the
dental office in the White House basement.

The President met with Dr. Wymer.
The President was telephoned long distance by Edward Heath,

Prime Minister of Great Britain, in London, England.
The call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 8, 1972

TIME DAY
1:08 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
1:08 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1:08 1:091 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:09 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
1:09 1:19 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to the office of his dentist, Dr. William O. Chase,
1302 18th Street, Northwest, Washington, D.C.
1:19 1:47 The President met with Dr. Chase.
1:47 1:57 The President motored from Dr. Chase's office to the
South Grounds of the White House.
1:59 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
2:00 P The President requested that Mr. Colson join him.
The President met with:
2:05 2:50 Mr. Colson
2:15 2:18/ Mr. Butterfield
2:35 3:00 Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
2:27 P . The President telephoned long distance to Prime Minister
Heath in London, England. The call was not completed.
3:08 3:11 R The President talked long distance with Prime Minister
Heath in London, England.
3:28 3:30( P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
The President met with:
3:30 3:35 Mr. Kissinger
3:30 3:35 Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
3:31 3:32 Mr. Colson
3:33 3:37 Mr. Butterfield
3:32 P The President telephoned Staff Assistant
Stephen B. Bull. The call was not completed.
3:37 The President went to West Executive Avenue.
3:41 3:49 The President motored from West Executive Avenue to
Dr. Chase's office.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 8, 1972
TIMBE DAY

3:42 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME p=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
T Out lo| LD
3:42 R The President was telephoned long distance by
Edward Champion, Republican write-in-candidate for
the 11th Congressional District of Illinois, in
Chicago, Illinois. Mr. Bull took the call.
3:49 4:50 The President met with Dr. Chase.
4:50 5:00 The President motored from Dr. Chase's office to
West Executive Avenue.
5:00 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Room.
5:02 5:05 The President met with:
Mr. Butterfield
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Edward C. Nixon, brother
Mr. Bull
5:03 . R The President was telephoned long distance by Senator
Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina) in Aiken, South
Carolina. The call was not completed.
5:03 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
5:05 5:15 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX '"D." -
5:20 7:21 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "E."
The President met with:
5:50 6:10 Mr. Kissinger
6:00 7:20 Mr. Haldeman
7:21 The President and the First Lady deplaned.
The President and the First Lady greeted members of
the crowd.
7:41 7:58 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB, Florida
to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "D."
The President and the First Lady greeted members of
the crowd.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 8, 1972

TIME DAY
7:58 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
7:58 The President and the First Lady went to the
Key Biscayne Compound residence.
8:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Miss Woods
C. G. Rebozo
9:15 10:35 The Presidential party watched the movie "Victory at Sea."
9:27 9:38 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in

Washington, D.C.

JAW/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
photographs
All present

REGENCY BALLROOM, SHOREHAM HOTEL

Platform, 12:17 a.m., November 8, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Mr, and Mrsg, Edward F. Cox

Lt. and Mrs, David Eisenhower

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Mrs., Spiro T. Agnew

Pamela Agnew De Haven

Robert E. De Haven

James R. Agnew

Susan S. Agnew

Kimberly Agnew

Clark MacGregor, Chairman of the Committee for the Re-election of the
President



APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed by Karen
Clink in Bruce Kehrli's office,
All present

MEETING WITH SENIOR MEMBERS OF THE WHITE HOUSE STAFF

Roosevelt Room, 10:53 a.m., November 8, 1972

H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant

Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications

Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel

John Wesley Dean III, Counsel

Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel

Michael J. Farrell, Special Assistant

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

William R, Codus, Assistant Chief of Protocol temporarily assigned to the
First Lady's Staff

Daniel T. Kingsley, Special Assistant

Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Assistant

Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant

William L., Safire, Special Assistant

Brig., Gen. Robert L. Schulz, Special Assistant to the President for
Liaison with former Presidents

William E, Timmons, Assistant

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Constance Stuart, Staff Director for Mrs. Nixon

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

Virginia H, Knauer, Special Assistant

William M. Magruder, Special Consultant

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

John A, Scali, Special Consultant

Robert J. Brown, Special Assistant

Frederic V. Malek, Special Assistant

Arthur S, Flemming, Special Consultant

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economlc Advisers

Bruce A. Kehrli, Staff Secretary

Edward E. David, Jr., Director of the Office of Science and Technology

Myles J. Ambrose, Special Consultant and Special Assistant Attorney General
for the Office for Drug Abuse Law Enforcement



APPENDIX "C"

Attendance confirmed by Toni

Sidley in Alexander P. Butterfield's
office,

All present

CABINET MEETING

Cabinet Room, 11:07 a.m., November 8, 1972

The President

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Secretary of State William P, Rogers
Secretary of the Treasury George P. Shultz
Secretary of Defense Melvin R. Laird
Attorney General Richard G. Kleindienst
Secretary of the Interior Rogers C.B. Morton
Secretary of Agriculture Earl L. Butz
Secretary of Commerce Peter G. Peterson
Secretary of Labor James D. Hodgson
Secretary of HEW Elliot L. Richardson
Secretary of HUD George W. Romney
Secretary of Transportation John A. Volpe
Director of OMB Caspar W. Weinberger
Counsellor Robert H. Finch

Counsellor Donald Rumsfeld

George Bush, Ambassador from the U.S. to the U.N.
*+ David M. Kennedy, Ambassador at Large



FROM: THE SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND
5:05 p.m. November 8, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F, Cox

Lt. and Mrs. David Eisenhower

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician
Major John V., Brennan, Military Aide

2 USSS

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA
TO: KEY BISCAYNE
7:41 p.m. November 8, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Cox

Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Mr, Ziegler

Miss Woods

Dr. Lukash

Major Brennan
2 USSS

APPENDIX "D"
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MANIFEST

- VC-137 #26000, THE SPIRIT OF '76
Andrews AFB, DC - Homestead AFB, Florida

8 November 1972

1. THE PRESIDENT

2. Mrs. Nixon

3. Mr. Edward Cox

4. Mrs. Edward Cox

5. Lt David Eisenhower

6. Mrs. David Eisenhower

7. Mr. Charles G. Rebozo

8. Dr. Henry A. Kissinger

9. Mr. John D. Ehrlichman
- 10. Mr. H. R. Haldman

11. Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler

12. Miss Rose Mary Woods

13. Mr. Lawrence Higby

14. Mr. Richard Campbell

15. Mr. Manuel Sanchez

16. Mrs. Manuel Sanchez

17. Miss Irene Derus

18. Miss Julie Pineau

19. Miss Kathy Bachman

2. Miss Claudia Val

21. Mr. Tod R. Hullin

22. Dr. William Lukash

23.  Major John V. Brennan

24. MSgt Abel Araiza

25. MSgt Herbert G. Oldenburg

26. Mr. Robert Knudsen
27. Mr. W. Duncan -
28. Mr. R. Pontius

29. Mr. C. Rochner

30. Mr. C. Lyda .
31. Mr. R. McCann

32. Mr. D. Lovell

33. Mr. F. Wilson

34. Mr. W. Brawley

35. Mr. R. Hall

36. Mr. Frank Cormier

37. Miss Helen Thomas

38. Mr. Don Fulsom

39. Mr. Henry Hubbard

40. Mr. Paul Healy

41, Mr. Charles Tasnadi
42. Mr. Dennis Cook

 APPENDIX "E"

AP

UPl

UPI Audio
Newsweek

NY Daily News
AP Photo

UPI Photo
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 9, 1972
TIME DAY

FLORIDA 8:55 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

8:55 The President went swimming in Biscayne Bay.

9:05 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence. :

9:20 The President had breakfast.

11:16 P The President requested that his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman,
join him,

11:16 2:00 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

11:17 11:30} P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.

11:37 P The President requested that C. G. Rebozo join him,

12:08 12:11 P The President talked long distance with Senate Majority
Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana) in Boca Grande,
Florida.

2:05 3:15 The President went boating on Coco Lobo II1. He was

accompanied by:
The First Lady
Lt. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

3:08 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant,

Henry A. Kissinger. The President's Military Aide,
Lt. Col. Alexander R. Larzelere, took the call.

3:15 The Presidential party returned to the pier.

3:25 3:53 The Presidential party went boating in Biscayne Bay on
the Volga 70 Hydrofoil. The Volga 70 was presented
to the President on August 21 by Anatolly F. Dobrynin,
Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. to the U.S., on behalf of
the U.S.S.R.

3:53 The Presidentlal party returned to the Key Biscayne
Compound residence.

4:19 4:37| P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

4:37 4:41 P The President talked long distance with Ambassador
Dobrynin in Washington, D.C.

4:41 5:05 P The President talked long distance with his Special
Counsel, Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.

e



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sece Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 9, 1972

TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 5:15 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
5:15 5:17 The President motored from the Key Biscayne Compound
residence to 340 Harbor Drive. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
5:17 5:55 The Presidential party went swimming in the pool.
5:55 5:57 The Presidential party motored from 340 Harbor Drive to
the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
6:19 R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor
Ronald W. Reagan (R-California) in Sacramento,
California. The call was not completed.
6:35 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
7:30 The Presidential party saw the movie ''The Great Escape."
7:35 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was
not completed.
8:15 P The President cancelled his call to Mr. Haldeman.
10:37 10:43 P The President talked long distance with Governor

Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in Tarrytown,
New York.

JAW/CD/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 10, 1972
KEY BISCAYNE, TIMB DAY
FLORIDA 7:30 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME ReRecerned ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:30 The President went swimming in Biscayne Bay.
7:45 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
8:15 The President had breakfast.
9:45 P The President telephoned long distance to Clark MacGregor,

Campaign Director for the Committee for the Re-election
of the President, at Friendship Airport, Baltimore,
Maryland. - The call was not completed.

10:15 10:25 P The President talked long distance with Mr. MacGregor at
Friendship Airport, Baltimore, Maryland.

10:15 P The President telephoned long distance to John B. Connally,
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith,
in Houston, Texas. The call was not completed.

10:27 10:39 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in
’ Houston, Texas.

10:30 P The President telephoned long distance to Governor Ronald W.
Reagan (R-California) in Carmel, California. The call was
not completed.

10:40 P The President telephoned long distance to House Minority
Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan), in Montego Bay,
Jamaica. The call was not completed.

10:58 11:01} P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
11:02 P The President telephoned long distance to his brother,

F. Donald Nixon, in Santa Ana, California. The call was
not completed.

11:05 P The President telephoned long distance to Congressman Ford in
Montego Bay, Jamaica. The call was not completed.

11:13 11:16 P The President talked long distance with his brother, Donald,
in Santa Ana, California.

11:19 11:29} P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

11:35 1:25 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

11:49 12:00 P The President talked long distance with Governor Reagan in

Carmel, Califormia.

12:56 12:59] R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
R




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 10, 1972

TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 1:35 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=xPlaced
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
1:35 The President had lunch.
3:35 The President went swimming in Biscayne Bay.
3:44 R The President was telephoned long distance by Congressman
Ford in Montego Bay, Jamaica. The call was not completed.
4:35 4:48 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Ford in
Montego Bay, Jamaica.
b:47 R The President was telephoned long distance by Herbert W.
Kalmbach, attorney for Kalmbach, DeMarco, Knapp and
Chillingworth and member of the Board of Trustees of the
Richard Nixon Foundation, in Newport Beach, California.
The President's Military Aide, Lt. Col. William L. Golden
took the call.
4:49 5:09 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Boston, Massachusetts.
5:00 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
5:20 5:23 The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, motored to 340
Harbor Drive.
5:23 5:55 The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the pool.
5:55 5:57 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from 340 Harbor Drive
to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
6:27 6:35] P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
6:48 6:50{ P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
7:31 7:431 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:45 7:46f P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
7:55 9:30 The Presidential party saw the movie '"Boy's Night Out."
TAW/rn/ TN




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) i

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 11, 1972

TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 9:20 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
in Out Lo 1D
9:20 The President went swimming in Biscayne Bay.
9:55 The President had breakfast.
10:01 10:10 P The President talked long distance with Senate Minority
Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania), in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania.
10:27 11:12 P The President talked long distance with his Special
: Counsel, Charles W. Colson, in Boston, Massachusetts.
11:15 P The President telephoned long distance to Herbert W.
Kalmbach, attorney for Kalmbach, DeMarco, Knapp and
Chillingworth and member of the Board of Trustees of
the Richard Nixon Foundation in Van Nuys, California.
The call was not completed.
11:28 11:401 P The President talked with his Assistant,

12:00 1:44
12:01 | 12:03

1:45
2:02 2:14

2:14
2:20
2:45

2:50 2:52

3:05 5:40

Henry A. Kissinger.

The President met with his Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman.

‘

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kalmbach in
Van Nuys, California.

The President had lunch.
The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

The President telephoned his Personal Secretary,
Rose Mary Woods. The call was not completed.

The President and the First Lady went to the beach
with their daughter, Julie.

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence.

The President talked with Miss Woods.

The President went boating in Biscayne Bay on the Coco
Lobo III with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYRNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 11, 1972
TIME DAY

FLORIDA 4:30 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R—Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
4:30 The Presidential party stopped at Coco Lobo Island.
4:30 4:45 ' The Presidential party went for a walk on Coco Lobo Island.
4:37 R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy
Graham in Honolulu, Hawaii. The call was not completed.
4:45 The Presidential party returned to the Coco Lobo III.
5:25 The Coco Lobo III docked at the Ocean Reef Club, Key
Largo, Florida.
The Presidential party was greeted by Robert H. Abplanalp,
President of the Precision Valves Corporationm.
5:50 The Presidential party went swimming in Biscayne Bay.
The Presidential party went to Mr. Rebozo's residence in
the Ocean Reef Club.
6:15 . The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
Mr. Abplanalp
7:45 The President went to the Ocean Reef Airport, Key Largo.
He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
7:45 8:05 The President flew by helicopter from the Ocean Reef
Airport, Key Largo to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
8:05 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence.
JAW/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"

FROM: OCEAN REEF ATRPORT, KEY LARGO
TO: KEY BISCAYNE
7:50 p.m. November 11, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Tricia Cox

Edward F. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

C.G. Rebozo

Robert H. Abplanalp

Dr. Williem M. Lukash, Personal Physician

- Lt. Cdr., Alexander P, Larzelere, Military Aide

Manolo Sanchez
2 USss




THE WHIVE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 12, 1972

TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 9:15 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME poPlaced, ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:15 The President went swimming in Biscayne Bay.
9:27 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
9:45 The President had breakfast.
10:55 | 10:57 The President and the First Lady motored from the Key Biscayne
Compound residence to the Key Biscayne Presbyterian Church.
11:00 | 12:00 The President attended worship services. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
12:00 The President greeted Rev. John A. Huffman, Jr., Minister of
- the Key Biscayne Presbyterian Church.
12:02 | 12:07 The President and the First Lady motored from the Key Biscayne
Presbyterian Church to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
12:23 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The call was not completed.
12:24 | 12:41 | R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:46 | 12:50 | R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:00 1:03 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:00 The President and C. G. Rebozo listened to the Washington
Redskins-New York Giants football game on the radio.
2:00 The President and Mr. Rebozo had lunch.
2:33 P The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham
in Honolulu, Hawaii. The call was not completed.
3:49 4:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored around the island of
Key Biscayne.
4:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo arrived at 340 Harbor Drive.
4:30 5:25 The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the pool.
5:25 5:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from 340 Harbor Drive to
the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
6:01 6:02 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.




THE WRITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 12, 1972

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 6:13 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
[ Out lo| LD
6:13 6:14 P The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham
in Honolulu, Hawaii. The President talked long distance
with Mrs. Graham in Montreat, North Carolina.
6:25 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
7:29 7:51 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
7:58 8:09 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne
Compound helipad to Homestead AFB. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
8:09 The President was greeted by Colonel Alonzo J. Walker, Jr.,
Commander of the 31st Tactical Fighter Wing, Homestead AFB.
8:16 | 10:16 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,
Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
.passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
8:40 The President went to the guest compartment.
The President met with:
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
John W. Dean III, Counsel
Mrs. John W, Dean III
8:44 The President returned to his compartment.
8:45 10:20 The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:20 The President deplaned.
10:25 | 10:31 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
10:34 The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower o
JAW/CD/JD




FROM: KEY BISCAYNE
TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA
7:58 p.m. November 12, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Edward F. Cox

Tricia Cox

Julie Eisenhower

H.R. Haldeman

John D. Ehrlichman
Ronald L. Ziegler

Dr. William M. Lukash
Lt. Cdr. Alexander P, Larzelere
2 USSS

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
10:25 p.m. November 12, 1972

The President

The First Lady
Edward F. Cox
Tricia Cox

Julie Eisenhower
Lt. Cdr. Larzelere
Rose Mary Woods
Manolo SancheZz
Fina Sanchez

2 USSS

APPENDIX "A"




AIR FORCE ONE
MISSION 2012
Homestead AFB Fla to Andrews AFB Wash DC

PASSENGER MANIFEST

APPENDIX "B"

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Arr: 10:20pm 840SM 2405

12 Nov 1972 Dep: 8:15pm

1, The President

2, Mrs Nixon

3. Julie Eisenhower

4, Edward Cox

5. Tricia Cox

6. John Ehrlichman

7. H R Haldeman

8. Ron Ziegler

9. R M Woods

10. John Dean -

11. Mrs Dean

12. Larry Higby

13. Tod Hullin

14. Claudia Val

15. Kathy Bachman

16. Dr Lukash

17. Comdr A R Larzelere

18. Manuel Sanchez

19. Mrs Sanchez
20. YNCM Cuff
21. SP7 Oldenburg

22. W Duncan
23. R Pontius

24, R Bates
25. C Williams

26. D Schwartz
27. S Miller
28. P Finnerty
29, J Baffa
30. R Hall
31. Robert Knudsen
32. Gaylord Shaw Ap
33. Helen Thomas . UPL
34. Bob Toth Washington Star
35. Howard Norton US News and World Report
36. Jim McManus Westinghouse
37. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo
38. Dennis Cook UPI Photo
39. Abel Araiza

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 13, 1972

TIME DAY
8:27 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
‘TIME P=Placed
Re=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:27 The President had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:06 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
The President met with:
9:09 9:16 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
9:15 9:50 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:42 9:43 Mr. Butterfield
9:50 9:53 Mr. Butterfield
9:52 9:57 Miss Woods
9:57 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House,
9:58 10:09 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to Hangar 91 of the Anacostia NAS.
10:11 | 10:39 The President flew by helicopter from the Anacostia NAS,
Washington, D.C. to Camp David, Maryland. ¥For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
10:41 The President went to Aspen Lodge. He was accompanied by:
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide
- Cdr. John L. Dettbarn, Commanding Officer of Camp
David, Maryland
10:45 12:20 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
12:25 | 12:50 The President had lunch.
12:27 12:50 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
12:46 R The President was telephoned long distance by Senator
Henry M. Jackson (D-Washington) in Jerusalem, Israel.
The President's Deputy Assistant, Tom C. Korologos, took
the call.
1:00 P The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham
in Tokyo, Japan. The call was not completed.
1:10 The President went to the pool area.
1:10 1:11 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D.C.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 13, 1972

TIME DAY
1:32 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out L | LD
1:32 R The President was telephoned long distance by Miss Woods
in Washington, D.C. The President's valet, Manolo
Sanchez, took the call.
2:05 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool.
2:30 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
2:58 3:06 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C.
3:00 The President went to Laurel Lodge.
3:07 3:10 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D.C.
3:08 3:55 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
3:45 3:50 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Frank T. Bow,
wife of the Congressman (R-Ohio), in Washington, D.C.
The President expressed his condolences on the death of
her husband.
3:55 4:32 The President met with:
Mr. Kissinger
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
4:32 The President motored by golf cart from Laurel Lodge to
Aspen Lodge.
4:44 P The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. Alice
Roosevelt Longworth, daughter of former President
Theodore Roosevelt, in Washington, D.C., The call was
not completed.
5:01 5:07 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Longworth in
Washington, D.C.
The President met with:
5:30 7:30 Mr. Haldeman
5:30 7:30 Mr. Colson
6:20 7:30 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
6:35 7:10 The Presidential party had dinner.
7:30 The President went to Aspen Den.
7:40 7:41 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 13, 1972

TIME DAY
8:00 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
—
In Out L | LD
8:00 8:25 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
8:19 8:30 P The President talked long distance with Rev. Billy Graham
in Tokyo, Japan.
8:30 8:45 The President walked through the Camp David grounds.
8:45 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
9:10 11:35 The President watched the San Diego Chargers-Cleveland

Browns football game on television.

JAW/SM/CD




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST

FROM: ANACOSTIA NAS, WASHINGTON, D.C.
TO:; CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND

10:11 a.m. November 13, 1972

The President

H.R. Haldeman

Mrs. Patricia B. McKee, Secretary to H.R. Haldeman
John D, Ehrlichman

Tod R. Hullin, Staff Assistant for the Domestic Council
Lawrence M, Higby, Staff Assistant

Dr. Chester L. Ward

Mgjor dJdohn V. Brennan

2 USSS agents



/

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) P -
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yt.)
NOVEMBER 14, 1972
CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 9:00 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD H
9:00 The Presideént had breakfast.
9:36 9:48 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
9:45 The President went to the Aspen den.
9:54 P The President telephoned long distance to Mamie D.
: Eisenhower in Gettysburg, Pennsylvania. The call was not
completed.
10:00 | 12:40 The President met with:

H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

10:02 | 10:04 P The President talked long distance with Mamie D.
Eisenhower in Gettysburg, Pennsylvania on the occasion
of her birthday.

11:36 | 11:41 P The President talked long distance with Senator Henry M.
Jackson (D-Washington) in Jerusalem, Israel.

12:40 . P The President telephohed long distance to Albert Sindlinger,
President of Sindlinger and Company, in Swarthmore,
Pennsylvania. The call was not completed.

12:42 | 12:44 P The President talked long distance with his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C.

12:52 | 12:54 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D.C.

12:55 | 1:10 ‘ The President had lunch.

12:55 | 12:59 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in

Washington, D.C.

12:59 | 1:02 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Sindlinger in
Swarthmore, Pennsylvania.

1:10 1:15 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.

2:05 P The President telephoned long distance to Thomas W. ''Teddy"
Gleason, President of the International Longshoremen's
Association, in New York City. The call was not
completed.

2:22 2:24 P The President t#lked with Mr. Haldeman.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)
NOVEMBER 14, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 2:23 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received . : ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD '
2:23 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
' Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

2:24 2:26 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Gleason in
New York City.

2:40 3:08 P The President talked long distance with his Special

’ Counsel, Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.

3:11 3:18 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

3:21 3:23 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D.C.

4:15 5:20 The President met with: N

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Ehrlichman

Frederic V. Malek, Special Assistant

Roy L. Ash, President of Litton Industries

4:43 P The President telephoned long distance to Donald T. Regan,
Chairman of the Board of Merrill, Lynch, Pierce, Fenner
and Smith, Inc., in Morristown, New Jersey. The call
was not completed.

5:25 5:36 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.

5:36 5:50 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool.

5:50 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.

6:01 P The President telephoned long distance to James F. Cleary,
Executive Vice President of the Sales and Branch Offices
Division and Director of Eastman, Dillon Union Securities
and Company, Inc., in Newton, Massachusetts, The call
was not completed.

6:06 |6:05 P | The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Peter M. Flanigan, in Washington, D.C.

6:06 6:12 p The President talked long distance with Albert H. Gordon,
Chairman of the Board of Kidder, Peabody and Company,
in New York City.

6:13 6:14 P The President talked long distance with Bernard J. Lasker,
Chairman of the Board of Governors of the New York Stock
Exchange and member of the Board of Trustees of the
Richard Nixon Foundation, in New York City,




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 14, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 6:31 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME p=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out | 1D
6:31 6:33 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Regan in
Morristown, New Jersey.
6:40 7:00 The President had dinmer.
7:34 7:42 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.
8:54 8:56 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Cleary in

New York City.

-
JAW/SM/JD

4




THE WAITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) :P
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 15, 1972
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 8:40 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
Re=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:40 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
9:00 The President went to the Aspen den.
9:08 9:14 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
9:50 The President went to the Aspen sun porch.
The President met with:
9:50 | 11:44 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:05 | 11:44 Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
9:51 P The President telephoned long distance to Pierre C. Rinfret,
President of Rinfret-Boston Associates, in New York City.
The call was not completed.
10:08 R The President was telephoned long distancé by Mr. Rinfret
in Cleveland, Ohio. The call was not completed.
11:46 | 12:46 The President met with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent.
12:50 . The President had lunch.
12:55 2:05 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
12:57 1:00 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rinfret in
Cleveland, Ohio.
The President met with:
3:15 4:52 Mr. Haldeman
3:20 4:52 Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant
4:55 5:00 The President met with C. G. Rebozo.
5:00 5:45 The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the Aspen pdol.
5:13 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger
in Washington, D.C. The President's Military Aide,
Cdr. Craig S. Campbell, took the call.
5:45 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to Aspen Lodge.
5:45 5:52 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
5:53 P : The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
-
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 15, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 5:55 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID
5:55 6:08 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
6:09 P The President was telephoned by Mr. Dent. Cdr. Campbell
took the call.
6:13 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
6:17 6:18 P The President talked long distance with attorney William E.
Griffin in Yonkers, New York.
6:19 6:24 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Dent in
Washington, D.C.
6:20 6:50 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
6:37 6:45 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C.
7:00 9:35 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie "Fuzz."

CD/JAW/ JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 16, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 8:30 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD |
8:30 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
8:43 The President went to the Aspen den.
8:43 8:51 The President talked with the First Lady in Washingtom, D.C.
10:00 The President returned to the Aspen sun porch.
10:00 | 11:55 The President met with John B. Connally, attorney for
Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith.
12:00 | 12:05 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:05 The President had lunch.
12:30 The President returned to the Aspen den.
1:35 P The President telephoned long distance to Hobart D. Lewis,
Editor of The Reader's Digest in Pleasantville, New York.
The call was not completed.
1:36 P The President telephoned long distance to Norman Chandler,
Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Times Mirror
Co., in Los Angeles, California. The call was not
completed.
1:51 1:57 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C.
2:08 2:09 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
2:18 2:23 P The Presideft talked long distance with Mr. Chandler in
Los Angeles, California.
The President met with:
2:30 3:30 Mr. Haldeman
2:30 3:45 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
The President met with:
3:55 5:40 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
3:55 5:42 Mr. Haldeman
4:23 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The President's
Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S. Campbell, took the call.
5:42 The President and Mr. Haldeman went to the Aspen den.
5:42 6:05 The President get with Mr. Haldeman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 16, 1972
CAMP DAVID, TINE DAY
MARYLAND 6:12 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
in Out L | LD
6:12 | 6:13 |P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:14 | 6:17 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger, in
Washington, D.C. '
6:18 | 6:22 P The President talked long distance with his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washingtom, D.C.
6:23 | 6:24 |P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:30 | 7:25 The President and the First Lady had dinner with C. G. Rebozo.
7:30 | 9:30 The Presidential party saw the movie "John Paul Jones."

%
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 17, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 8:36 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out L| LD
8:36 8:37 1 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
8:37 The Presideht and the First Lady had breakfast on the
Aspen sun porch.
8:45 8:47 | P The President talked with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S.
Campbell.
-9:00 The President went to Dogwood Cabin.
9:06 9:07 | R The President talked with Cdr. Campbell.
9:15 § 10:20 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
10:35 | 11:15 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:40 | 10:52 Mr. Haldeman
11:20 | 12:25 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
John D, Ehrlichman, Assistant
11:20 11:21§ P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
12:30 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
12:40 | 12:43 The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
12:42 The President had lunch in the Aspen den.
12:44 | 12:45 ) R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
12:49 | 12:50 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:04 1:05{ P The President talked with Mr, Haldeman.
1:07 1:15 P The President talked long distance with Bryce N. Harlow,
Director of Public Relations for the Procter and Gamble
Corp., in Washington, D.C.
1:20 The President returned to Dogwood Cabin.
1:20 1:50 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
2:30 3:05 Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB
2:30 4:03 Mr. Ehrlichman
3:10 4:03 Peter G. Peterson, Secretary of Commerce
3:10 4:03 Secretary Shultz
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 17, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 4:08 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
The President met with:

4:08 5:00 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense

4:08 5:50 Mr. Haldeman

5:05 5:50 Mr, Ehrlichman

5:50 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.

6:04 6:05| P The President talked with Cdr. Campbell.

6:08 6:09| R The President talked with Cdr. Campbell.

6:20 6:24| P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

6:25 6:34 The President and the First Lady walked through the Camp
David grounds with C. G. Rebozo.

6:34 6:40] P The President talked with Cdr. Campbell.

6:50 8:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Mr. Rebozo

Robert H., Abplanalp, President of the Precision
Valves Corp.

7:51 8:06| P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

8:15 8:20 The President and the First Lady motored from Aspen Lodge
to the Camp David helipad.

The President bade farewell to the First Lady.

8:20 8:24 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to
Aspen Lodge.

The President returned to the Aspen den.

8:24 8:32] P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

8:33 8:35]1 P The President talked with Mr., Haldeman.

8:40 8:41| P The President talked with Patricia B. McKee, Secretary to
Mr, Haldeman.

8:47 P The President telephoned long distance to Ann Duggan, a
1968 campaign staff member, in New York City. The call
was not completed.

8:53 8:56 P The President talked long distance with Paul W. Keyes,
television yriter and producer, in Los Angeles,
California. °

exnta CD/JAW/ID
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 18, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY .
MARYLAND 7:45 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
in Out Lo LD
7:45 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
9:39 9:57 R The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary,
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.
10:25 The President went to the Camp David helipad. He was
accompanied by:
C. G. Rebozo
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of the Precision
Valves Corp.

10:34 11:00 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

11:00 The President greeted approximately 25 wives of members of
the Association of Former Agents of the United States
Secret Service, Inc. The women were touring the White
House.

11:06 The President went to the second floor Residence.

11:44 11:45} P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.

11:47 P _The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
The call was not completed.

11:55 P The President telephoned John B. Connally, attorney for
Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith. The call
was not completed.

11:57 12:01| P The President talked with his Special Consultant, Leonard
Garment.

12:02 12:08} R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

12:12 12:13] P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.

12:15 12:20| P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

12:21 12:22) P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.

12:25 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.

12:29 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.

12:32 12:44] R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

S
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 18, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 12:40 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:40 The President had lunch.
12:45 12:49| P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
12:53 12:54( P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
1:12 1:21] P The President talked with Mr. Connally.
1:23 P The President telephoned Mr., Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
2:28 2:29] P The President talked with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S.
Campbell.
5:21 5:22| R The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
5:57 6:15| P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
6:16 6:25) P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:39 6:40] P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:43 The President had dinner in the Yellow Oval Room with:

The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs., Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower

JAW/CD/JD
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FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYIAND
TO:; SOUTH GRCUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
10:30 a.,m, November 18, 1972

The President

Cdr, Craig S. Campbell
C.G. Rebozo .
Robert H. Abplanalp
Mrs. Patricia B. McKee
Manolo Sanchez

Dr, William M. Lukash
2 USSS

APPENDIX "A"
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P

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 19, 1972

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:30 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo [ LD
8:30 The President had breakfast.
9:14 9:16| P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler. '
9:16 9:29| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:35 10:46 | P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.

10:49 10:51| R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

10:56 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.

10:57 | 10:58| P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

10:58 10:59| P The President talked with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S.
Campbell. .

11:07 The President went to the South Crounds of the White House.

11:09 11:40 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of
 passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

11:42 11:43 The President and the First Lady motored from the Camp David
helipad to Aspen Lodge.

11:49 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,
John D. Ehrlichman, in Washington, D.C. The call was
not completed.

11:56 12:11 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C. -

12:15 1:01 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C. '

12:50 The President had lunch in the Aspen den.

1:04 1:05 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ehrlichman in
Washington, D.C.

1:15 The President went to Birch Lodge.

2:01 ' 2:04 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 19, 1972

TIME DAY ,
2:47 p.m. SUNDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo [ LD
2:47 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
5:15 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
5:30 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
5:31 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haldeman
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
6:15 7:15 The President had dinmer with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
6:59 7:05 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
' Washington, D.C.
7:20 9:00 The Presidential party saw the ﬁovie "Man With a Million."

L}
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FROM: THE SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND
11:09 a.m., November 19, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Tricia Cox

Edward F. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Cdr. Craig S. Campbell
Manolo Sanchez

Fina Sanchez

2 USSS

APPENDIX "A"
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[ PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 20, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 8:00 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:00 The President had breakfast.
8:36 8:41 P The President talked long distance with Claudia Val in
New York City.
The President met with:
8:45 11:15 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:40 10:53 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
8:46 8:50 P The President talked long distance with his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C.
9:05 9:09 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
9:21 R The President was telephoned by State Senator Otho G. Kime
(R-Nebraska). The President's Deputy Assistant,
Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call.
11:10 11:11| P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
11:16 12:13 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN
Mr. Ehrlichman
- ‘The President met with:
12:20 1:03 Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW
12:20 1:15 Mr. Haldeman
1:17 1:19 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
: in Washington, D.C.
1:20 The President had lunch.
1:20 1:21| P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
1:42 1:46| P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
2:05 2:21 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
2:26 2:27 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C. .
The President met with:
2:32 3:19 Mr. Ehrlichman
2:40 3:19 Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor
2:40 3:19 George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
“




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 20, 1972
CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 3:25 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
The President met with:
3:25 3:57 Richard Helms, Director of the CIA
3:25 4:02 Mr. Haldeman
4:00 4:30 Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture
4:00 4:40 Mr. Ehrlichman .
3:26 3:27 | P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
4:41 4:42 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
4:43 5:25 Secretary Shultz
4:43 5:25 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
4:43 6:29 Mr. Haldeman
5:30 6:22 Leonard Garment, Special Consultant
6:46 6:48 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C.
6:49 6:50 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
6:53 6:54 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
7:01 7:02 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C.
7:15 8:00 Thé President had dinner with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Colson
Mr. Ziegler
8:00 8:15 The President met with Mr. Colson.
8:16 8:17 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
9:00 11:50 The President watched the Washington Redskins-Atlanta
Falcons football game on television with Mr. and
Mrs. Edward F. Cox.
‘a'.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 21, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 9:10 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:10 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
9:24 9:25 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D.C,
9:28 9:32 P The President talked long distance with his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C.
9:33 The President went to the Aspen den.
9:33 | 10:35 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:43 9:48 R The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D.C.
The President met with:
10:45 11:10 George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
10:45 | 11:10 Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of
Economic Advisers
10:45 | 11:16 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
11:40 The President went to the Aspen sun porch.
The President met with:
11:40 | 12:25 Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications
11:40 | 12:43 Mr. Haldeman
11:41 | 11:43 | P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
12:15 R The President was telephoned long distance by Senator
James O. Eastland (D-Mississippi) in Doddsville,
Mississippi. The call was not completed.
12:44 1:30 The President met with: -
Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York)
Mr. Ehrlichman
12:45 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Julie, in Washington, D.C. Major Brennan took the call.
1:31 The President went to Dogwood cabin.
1:35 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
1:35 1:55 The President had lunch in the Aspen living room.
1:55 The President went to the Aspen den.
2:09 The President went to the Aspen sun porch.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 21, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 2:09 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Rectived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
2:09 2:42 The President met with:
James R. Schlesinger, Chairman of the Atomic
Energy Commission
Mr. Haldeman '
2:45 3:10 The President met with:
William J. Casey, Chairman of the Securities and
Exchange Commission
Mr. Haldeman
The President met with:
3:14 3:41 Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior
3:14 3:44 Mr. Ehrlichman
3:43 3:44 Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of Defense
3:43 3:44 Mr. Haldeman
3:44 The President went to the Aspen living room. He was
accompanied by:
Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ehrlichman
The President met with:
3:44 4:24 Deputy Secretary Rush
3:44 4:38 Mr. Ehrlichman
3:44 4:38 Mr. Haldeman
4:41 5:20 The President met with comedian Bob Hope.
5:30 5:35 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool.
5:35 The President returned to Aspen lodge.
5:55 6:15 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
6:20 6:45 The President had dinner.
6:45 The President went to the Aspen den.
7:55 7:58 | R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
‘ﬁ‘.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 22, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 8:20 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| 1D
8:20 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
8:35 The President went to the Aspen living room.
8:35 10:38 The President met with:
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:41 | 10:42 P The President talked long distance with Acting Director
of the FBI L. Patrick Gray III in New London, Connecticut.
10:43 | 10:44 | R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
10:52 | 10:56 P The President talked long distance with his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C.
The President met with:
10:55 [ 11:23 James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor
10:55 | 11:29 Mr., Ehrlichman
10:57 | 10:59 P The President talked long distance with Senator James O.
Eastland (D-Mississippi) in Doddsville, Mississippi.
11:30 The President went to the Aspen sun porch.
11:30 | 12:26 The President met with Senator Barry M. Goldwater
(R-Arizona).
12:28 | 12:34 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
12:35 The President went to the Aspen living room.
The President met with:
12:35 | 12:45 Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant
12:35 1:00 Mr. Ehrlichman
1:05 1:08 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D.C.
1:10 The President had lunch.
1:30 1:31 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
1:47 3:05 Mr. Haldeman
2:07 3:00 William P. Clements, Jr., Chairman of the Board
of Sedco, Inc.
3:35 The President went to Dogwood Cabin.




| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 22, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND ‘ 3:35 p.m., WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
The President met with:
3:35 4:05 David M. Kennedy, Ambassador at Large
3:35 5:38 Mr. Haldeman
4:08 4:45 William E. Timmons, Assistant
4:08 5:38 Mr. Ehrlichman
5:38 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
5:45 5:46 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:00 P The President telephoned long distance to Miss Woods in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
6:08 6:15 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D.C.
6:30 7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner with their
daughter, Julie.
6:57 6:59 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D.C. :
7:04 7:07 P The President talked longidistance with former President
Lyndon B, Johnson in Stonewall, Texas.
7:35 9:10 ‘The Presidential party saw the movie "Young Winston."

JB/SMC/JDL R
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 23, 1972
CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND ' 8:15 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE ;
TIME PazPlaced
R=Received AC‘_I'!VITY
In Out Lo | LD *

8:15 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.

8:30 The President went to Birch Lodge.

8:53 9:30 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,

John D. Ehrlichman, in Washington, D.C.

9:59 10:09 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C.
10:10 | 10:14 P The President talked long distance with his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. -~
12:30 The President had lunch.
1:45 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
2:00 2:15 The President and the First Lady went swimming with their

daughter, Julie.

2:15 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
2:20 The President went to Birch Lodge.
2:20 3:35 The President watched portions of the University of Nebraska-

University of Oklahoma football game on television.

3:29 3:36 P The President talked long distance with Maurice H. Stanms,
former Chairman of the Finance Committee for the Committee
for the Re-election of the President, in Washington, D.C.

3:36 3:38 The President motored from Birch Lodge to the Camp David
Dining Hall. He was accompanied by:

The First Lady

Julie Eisenhower

3:38 3:45 The Presidential party greeted:
Cdr. John L. Dettbarn, Commanding Officer of
Camp David
Camp David personnel and their families
The President extended holiday greetings to the Camp
David personnel assembled for Thanksgiving dinner.

3:45 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. He was accompanied
by:

The First Lady

Julie Eisenhower




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)
NOVEMBER 23, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 3:50 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed .
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD '
3:50 3:58 The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
session with the family dogs:
King Timahoe
Pasha
Vicki
white House photographer
!
3:58 The President returned to Birch Lodge.
4:00 5:11 The President watched the second half of the University of
Nebraska-University of Oklahoma football game on
television. e
5:11 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
6:00 6:30 The President had Thanksgiving dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
6:40 9:09 The Presidential party saw the movie "The Emigrants."
9:14 9:18 The President and the First Lady motored from the Aspen
Lodge to the Camp David helipad.
9:18 9:49 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
9:51 . The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
10:20 | 10:22 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. !
10:23 | 10:28 | P The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col.
Richard T. Kennedy.
JB/SM/JD




HELICOPTER MANIFEST

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND

TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
NOVEMBER 23, 1972 9:18 PM

The President

The First Lady

Julie Eisenhower

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Lt. Col. William L. Golden
Maj. Gen. Walter Tkach

2 USSS

APPENDIX "A"




THZ WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ?

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

"PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 24, 1972

TIME DAY
4:37 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
4:37 |.4:49 P The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col.
Richard T. Kennedy.
5:23 | 5:25 P The President talked with Col. Kennedy.
7:32 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
7:33 7:39 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to the office of his dentist, Dr. William 0. Chase,
1302 18th Street, NW.
7:39 7:56 The President met with Dr. Chase.
7:56 8:03 The President motored from Dr. Chase's office to the South
Grounds of the White House.
8:03 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
8:21 8:54 John D, Ehrlichman, Assistant
8:53 | 8:56 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
9:10 The President went to the Barber Shop.
9:34 The President returned to thé Oval Office.
The President met with
9:37 | 10:14 George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD
9:37 10:14 Mr. Ehrlichman

10:11 | 10:12

10:15 | 10:20
10:19 | 10:43

10:43 | 11:37
10:45 | 11:37
11:38 | 11:44
11:47 | 12:01
11:49 | 12:47
12:31 | 12:32
12:47

12:47

Mr. Butterfield

The President met with:
Mr. Butterfield
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

The President met with:
Mr. Ehrlichman
John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
The President met with:

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

Mr. Butterfield
The President and Mr. Butterfield went to the Cabinet Room.

The President and Mr. Butterfield went to the South Grounds
of the White House.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 24, 1972

TIME DAY
12:50 p.m., FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

12:50

2:42

12:58

1:46

2:02

2:11

2:25

2:40

2:55

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to John F. Kennedy International Airport, New
York City. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President flew by helicopter from John F. Kennedy
International Airport to the Wall Street helipad. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President was accompanled by members of the press and
White House photographers during his visit to New York
City.

The President motored from the Wall Street helipad to the
law firm of Mudge, Rose, Guthrie. and Alexander, 20 Broad
Street. He was accompanied by his Special Consultant,
Leonard Garment. Enroute, the President stopped to shake
hands with the crowd. '

The President greeted Mrs. Natalie Schwaehle, receptionist
for the law firm of Mudge, Rose, Guthrlie and Alexander.

The President went to the 24th floor.

The President met with:

Milton C. Rose, Partner with Mudge, Rose, Guthrie
and Alexander

Randolph H. Guthrie, Senior Partner with Mudge, Rose,
Guthrie and Alexander

John H. Alexander, Senior Partner with Mudge, Rose,
Guthrie and Alexander

John N. Mitchell, attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie
and Alexander

The President went to the 25tﬁ floor.

The President met with approximately 200 staff members of
the law firm of Mudge, Rose, Guthrie and Alexander.

The President returned to the 24th floor.

The President met with 39 partners of Mudge, Rose, Guthrie
and Alexander. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President went to his former law office.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 24, 1972

TIMB DAY
2:57 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
2:57 3:55 The President met with:
Mr. Rose
Mr., Guthrie
Mr. Alexander
Mr. Mitchell
Richard S. Ritzel, Partner with Mudge, Rose, Guthrie
and Alexander
Arthur M, Becker, Partner with Mudge, Rose, Guthrie
and Alexander
Franklin B. Lincoln, Jr., Partner with Mudge, Rose,
Guthrie and Alexander
4:00 4:11 The President and Mr. Garment motored from 20 Broad Street to
the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel.
4:10 The President went to the Presidential suite.
4:25 4:35 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
5:08 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
5:47 6:01 P The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in
Washington, D.C.
6:09 6:13 The President and the First Lady motored from the Waldorf-
Astoria Hotel to Trader Vic's Restaurant in the Plaza
Hotel.
6:10 The President and the First Lady were greeted by Harry Wong,
owner of Trader Vic's.
6:10 7:30 The President had dinmner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo
7:31 7:40 The Presidential party motored from Trader Vic's to the
Winter Garden Theater.
The Presidential party was greeted by Joseph Papp, producer
of the play "Much Ado About Nothing."
7:40 10:20 The Presidential party saw the play '"Much Ado About Nothing."
‘During intermission the President met with:
Mr. Papp
Mrs. Victor Reisel, wife of the publisher of Hall
Syndicate




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)
NOVEMBER 24, 1972

TIME DAY
10:20 p.m. FRIDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.
PHONE

TIMB P=Placed
R=Received

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

10:20 [10:35

10:35 10:38

10:40

11:30 [11:33 P

The President and the First Lady greeted the crowd outside
the theater.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Winter
Garden Theater to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel.

The President and the First Lady returned to the Presidential
suite.

The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in
Washington, D.C.

JB/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST

FROM: THE SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND

November 24, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower

C. G. Rebozo

Leonard Garment

Ronald L. Ziegler

Dr. William M. Lukash
Major John V. Brennan

2 USSS

HELICOPTER MANIFEST

FROM: JOHN F. KENNEDY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
TO: THE WALL STREET HELIPAD

November 24, 1972

The President
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

Mr. Garment

Mr. Ziegler

Dr. Lukash

Maj. Brennan

2 USSS



AIR FORCE ONE
MISSION 2085
Andrews AFB Wash DC to JFK Intl Arpt NY
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APPENDIX "B"
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14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21,
22,
23.
24,
25.
26,
27,
28,
29‘
30.
31,
32,
33.
34,
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.

The President
"Mrs Nixon

Julie Eisenhower
Tricia Cox
Edward Cox
Charles G Rebozo
Ron Ziegler

Tim Elbourne
Leonard Garment
Major John Brennan
Dr W Lukash

Mrs Ziegler
Cindy Ziegler
-Laurie Ziegler
Miss M Casper
SDCS Z Monzon
Herb Oldenburg
Mac Collins
Robert Knudsen
W Duncan

R Reiser

A Dillon

S Miller

R Hartwig

R Bates

C Williams

J Beary

D Schwartz

SP5 J Moses

Fran Lewine
Chick Harrity
Gene Risher
Darryl Heikes
Howard Norton
Jim Weighart
Fred Montague
John Langenegter
Darrell Trundle
Aldo Argentiere
John Cochran

AP

AP Photo

UPI

UPI Photo

US News and World Report
NY Daily News
. NBC

NBC

NBC

NBC

NBC

FOR OFFICTAI USE ONLY



RS John J. Kirby, Jr

_ - APPENDIX "C"
- A Attendancs not confirmed

MEETING WITH LAW FIRM MEMBERS, November 24, 1972 N ‘
Members of Mudge Rose Guthrie & Alexander Law Firm

John H. Alexander o
) George F. Anderecgg, Jr. ' |
: ; Bliss Ansnes
! Peter W, Asher
- Arthur M. Becker
Milton Black
Walter E. Breen
H. Ridgely Bullock
Vi "William H., Cannon
: Nicholas J. Capozzoli, Jr.
J. D. Calyton
" - Thomas S. Currier
Joseph C. Daley
Goldthwaite H., Dorr
: Thomas W, Evans
‘ _Richard S. Farrow
Robert IE. Ferdon «
James G. Frangos
Gerrit Gillis
Gerald B. Greenwald
‘Randolph H, Guthrie
Matthew G. Herold, Jr.

+ g s st

SR O -

William B, Landis

- . William B. Lawless

ij ' ) Franklin B. Lincoln, Jr.
i - William A, Madison

R " Arthur J., Mahon

§.: ' Francis X, Maloney

i " Joyn N. Mitchell

" Richard N. Nicholls
Richagd S. Ritzel

- Milton C. Rose ..
Norman M. Segal I
Harry G. Silleck, Jr..
Henry Root Stern,; Jr,
James P. Tannian ¥ -
Arnold H, Tracy

" Donald J. Zoeller

G e e e

rr—
P

[ L. WU SUPUR
Pt = 3 4
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THE WIHTE HOU'SE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) P

PLACE DAY BEGAN

WALDORF~-ASTORIA HOTEL

NEW YORK CITY

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 25, 1972

TIME DAY
9:20 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:20 | 10:25 The President and the First Lady had breakfast with their
daughter, Julie.
9:27 9:31 | R The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
9:33 9:38 P The President talked long distance with Col. Richard T.
Kennedy, Senior Staff Member on the NSC, in Washington,
D.C.
10:25 | 10:30 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
10:52 | 11:05 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
John D. Ehrlichman, in Washington, D.C.
11:30 | 11:45 The President, -accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, motored through
downtown Manhattan.
11:45 The President and Mr. Rebozo arrived at Rockefeller Center.
11:45 | 12:45 The President greeted members -of the crowd at Rockefeller
Center.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President greeted:
Moshe Harel, student from Tel Aviv, Israel
Ismail E1 Shamawany, architectural student at the
New York Institute of Technology from Cairo, Egypt
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:45 | 12:50 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from Rockefeller Center
to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel.
12:50 The President returned to the Presidential suite.
1:07 j 1:45 The President met with George Bush, Ambassador from the
U.S. to the UN.
1:55 The President had lunch.
2:00 4:00 The President watched the University of Michigan-Ohio State
University football game on television.
2:45 2:46 P The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy, in
Washington, D.C.
2:48 2:57 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 25, 1972
WALDORF-ASTORIA HOTEL . TIMB DAY
NEW YORK CITY 4:55 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

4:55 5:02 The President went to the residence of Terrence Cardinal
: Cooke, Archbishop of New York, at 452 Madison Avenue.
The President was accompanied by:
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide
Mr. Ziegler

5:02 The President was greeted by Cardinal Cooke.
5:05 5:45 The President met with Cardinal Cooke.
5:50 6:00 The President motored from the residence of Cardinal Cooke

to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel.
6:00 The President returned to the Presidential suite.

6:50 6:59 The President and the First Lady motored from the Waldorf-
Astoria Hotel to La Grenouille Restaurant.

6:59 The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Charles Massol, owner of La Grenouille Restaurant
Mrs. Charles Massol

6:59 8:52 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower

Mr. Rebozo

8:52 10:09 The President and the First Lady motored through downtown
' Manhattan.

The President and the First Lady stopped several times
during their motorcade to look in shop windows. They
were joined by Mr and Mrs. Cox and Mrs. Eisenhower who
followed in a separate car.

9:20 The President and the First Lady arrived at Fifth Avenue
and 38th Street.

9:38 The President and the First Lady arrived at Fifth Avenue and
35th Street.

9:49 The President and the First Lady arrived at Greeley Square,
33rd Street at the Avenue of the Americas.

9:51 10:09 The President and the First Lady motored from the Avenue
of the Americas to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel,

10:10 The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, returned to the
Presidential suite.




THE WH'TE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

WALDORF-ASTORIA HOTEL
NEW YORK CITY

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 25, 1972

TIMB DAY
10:10 p.m. SATURDAY

TIME PaPlaced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:10 | 10:15 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:
10:30 | 11:20 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:30 | 10:40 Mr. Ziegler
10:35 | 10:40 Members of the press
10:35 | 10:40 White House photographer

JB/JAW/JID




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ?

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

WALDORF-ASTORIA HOTEL,
NEW YORK CITY

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 26, 1972

TIME DAY
10:25 a.m. SUNDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD *
9:23 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A.

10:25
10:40 11:00 R

11:05 11:10

11:10 | 11:15

11:15 12:15

12:15| 12:25

12:25
1:00
1:00 3:40
2:25
3:40 4:10
4:10 4:25
4:25 4:35
4:35 5:20

Kissinger. The call was not completed.
The President had breakfast.
The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Waldorf-Astoria Hotel to the Marble Collegiate Church,
29th Street and 5th Avenue.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: - -
Rev. Norman Vincent Peale, Pastor of the Marble
Collegiate Church
Mrs. Norman Vincent Peale

The President and the First Lady were joined by:
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo
Mrs. Frederick L. Grandy, friend of Julie Eisenhower
White House photographer

The Presidential party attended worship services conducted
by Rev. Peale.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Marble
Collegiate Church to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel.

The President returned to the Presidential suite.
The President went to Mr. Rebozo's room.

The President and Mr. Rebozo watched the Washington
Redskins-Green Bay Packers football game on television.

The President had lunch with Mr. Rebozo.
The President and Mr. Rebozo watched television.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Waldorf-Astoria Hotel to the Wall Street helipad.

The President flew by helicopter from the Wall Street
helipad to John F. Kennedy International Airport. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from John F.
Kennedy Airport, New York City to Andrews AFB, Maryland.

For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

WALDORF-ASTORIA HOTEL,
NEW YORK CITY

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 26, 1972

TIME DAY
5:25 p.m. SUNDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD .

5:25 6:05 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to
Camp David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

6:05 The President and Mr. Rebozo went to Aspen Lodge.

6:15 7:05 The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the Aspen pool.

6:56 7:05 P The President talked long distance with George Allen, Coach
of the Washington Redskins football team, in Washington,
D.C.

7:05 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. )

7:16 P The President telephoned long distance to the Editor of The
Reader's Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Pleasantville, New
York. The call was not completed.

7:30 7:47 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.

7:50 9:40 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie "The Carey

Treatment."

JB/SM/JD




HELICOPTER MANIFEST .

FROM: WALL STREET HELIPAD, NEW YORK CITY
TO: JFK AIRPORT, NEW YORK CITY

November 26, 1972

The President

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Mrs., Julie Eisenhower

C. G. Rebozo

Ronald L. Ziegler

Dr. William M. Lukash

Maj. John V. Brennan
Zozimo T. Monson

2 USSS

HELICOPTER MANIFEST

FROM: ANDREWS AIR FORCE BASE, MARYLAND
TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND

November 26, 1972

The President
Mr. Rebozo
Dr. Lukash
Maj. Brennan
2 USSS

APPENDIX "A"

P et



APPENDIX "B"

PASSENGER MANIFEST
AIR FORCE ONE i -
MISSION 2085
JFK Intl Arpt NY to Andrews AFB Wash DC
26 Nov 1972 Dep: 4:35pm  Arr: 5:25pm  190SM +50

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

A

The President

Mrs Nixon

Julie Eisenhower

"Tricia Cox

Edward Cox

Charles G Rebozo

Ron Ziegler .
Mrs Ziegler

Cindy Ziegler

Laurie Ziegler

11, Miss M Casper

12, Dr W Lukash

13. Major J V Brennan _ _
14, Colonel L Adams - -
15. SDCS Z Monzon :

16, MSG H Oldenburg

17. GYSGT M A Collins

18. Robert Knudsen

19. W Duncan

20. R Keiser

21, R Bates

22. J Beary .

23, C Williams ' -

24, D Schwartz

25. A O'Connell

26. K Barnes

OO LN
. e

-
(=}
.

27. J Glemn

28, SP5 J Moses WHCA

29, Fran Lewine ' AP

30. Chick Harrity AP

31. Gene Risher UPL

32. Darryl Heikes UPI

33. Aldo Argentiere NBC

34. John Cochran NBC

35. Howard Norton US News and World Report
36. Jim Wieghart NY Daily News :
37. Ralph Harris Reuters

38. Major R Clifford

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




THE WH:TE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY j
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 27, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:30 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo [ ID .
9:30 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch,
10:30 11:10 The President met with:
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
11:14 11:20 R The President talked long distance with Felix
Houphouet-Boigny, President of the Republic of Ivory
Coast, in Abidjan, Ivory Coast. The purpose of the call
was to formally inaugurate an earth station connecting
Ivory Coast with the Intelsat communications system.
The President met with: N
12:05 1:15 Mr. Haldeman
12:05 1:55 Richard G. Kleindienst, Attorney General
12:05 2:15 Mr. Ehrlichman B
1:50 2:05 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
2:17 The President had dinner in the Aspen den.
2:55 3:03 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
3:03 3:05 The President and Mr. Ziegler motored from Aspen Lodge to
the Camp David fieldhouse.
3:06 3:23 The President addressed members of the press concerning
government reorganization.
White House photographer, in/out
3:23 3:26 The President and Mr. Ziegler motored from the Camp David
fieldhouse to Aspen Lodge.
The President met with:
3:26 6:06 Mr. Haldeman
3:55 4:57 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
4:40 6:06 Mr. Ehrlichman
6:15 6:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo walked through the Camp David
grounds.
6:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to Aspen Lodge.
6:34 6:40 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATR (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 27, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 7:10 p.m. MONDAY
TIME P Praced
R==Received ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | D '
7:10 8:00 The President had dinner with:
Mr. Rebozo
Patricia B. McKee, Secretary to Mr. Haldeman
8:12 9:35

The Presidential party saw the movie '"Pancho Villa."

JB/SM/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) ?
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 28, 1972
CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND ‘ 7:50 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE '
TIME P=Placcd
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | D
7:50 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
8:00 The President went to the Aspen living room.
8:00 9:05 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The President met with:
9:10 9:42 James T. Lynn, Under Secretary of Commerce
9:10 10:02 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:10 | 11:22 The President met with:
Peter J. Brennan, President of the Building Trades
Council
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
The President met with: A
11:30 | 12:04 William E. Simon, Partner with Salomon Brothers
11:30 | 12:04 Mr. Ehrlichman
11:45 | 12:04 Secretary Shultz
12:14 1:50 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
2:00 The President had lunch.
2:05 2:16 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
The President met with: ,
3:02 4:24 Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas), Chairman of the
Republican National Committee
3:06 4:26 Mr. Haldeman
4:24 5:37 House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
4:24 5:37 : William E. Timmons, Assistant
4:40 6:00 Mr. Ehrlichman
5:47 6:00 Richard G. Kleindienst, Attorney General
The President met with:
6:08 6:50 Mr. Haldeman
6:10 6:50 ' Mr. Ehrlichman
7:15 The President had dinner with C. G. Rebozo.
7:46 7:47)| P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:47 7:49| P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:00 ( 10:13 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie '"Rio Bravo."
8:23 8:27 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C. ‘




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 28, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 10:15 p.m. TUESDAY
TIME
ACTIVITY
In Out

10:15 10:20 The President met with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S.
Campbell.

10:21 | 10:33 The President walked through the Camp David grounds with
Mr. Rebozo.

10:33

JB/SM/JD

The President returned to Aspen Lodge.




THE WHITE ¥ DUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity) i

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Dsy, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 29, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 8:05 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
Re=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | D
8:05 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
8:40 The President went to the Aspen den.
8.:40 10:10 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:13 The President went to the Aspen living room.
The President met with: -
10:13 | 10:54 Claude S. Brinegar, Senior Vice President of the
Union 011 Company and President of the Union
L 76 Division of the Union 0il Company
10:13 | 10:54 George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
10:13 | 11:02 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
The President met with:
11:53 | 12:42 ‘ Frederick B. Dent, President of Mayfair Mills
11:53 | 12:42 Secretary Shultz
11:53 1:10 Mr. Ehrlichman
12:50 | 12:52 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
1:10 1:20 The President had lunch with Mr. Ehrlichman.
1:47 2:12 The President met with:
Robert J. Brown, Special Assistant
Mr. Ehrlichman
2:13 2:14 The President and Mr. Brown motored from Aspen Lodge to the
Camp David helipad.
2:16 2:45 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
2:46 The President went to the Oval Office.
2:46 2:48 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P,
Butterfield.
The President met with:
2:52 5:32 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
3:05 5:32 Nguyen Phu Duc, Specilal Assistant to Nguyen Van Thieu,
President of the Republic of South Vietnam
3:05 5:32 Tran Kim Phouong, Ambassador from the Republic of
South Vietnam to the U.S.
3:05 5:32 Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 29, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 5:36 p.m. WEDNESDAY
[PHONE
TIME Re=Recrived ACTIVITY
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5:36 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
5:36 6:20 The President met with black administration officials. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
6:17 The President returned to the Oval Office.
6:20 The President went to the second floor Residence.
6:31 6:36 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
6:50 7:37 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox
C. G. Rebozo
7:37 7:49 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:53 | 7:55 | p The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig.
7:57 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. The call was not completed.
7:58 7:59 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:12 8:20| P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

JB/SM/JD




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND

TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
November 29, 1972

The President

C. G. Rebozo

John D. Ehrlichman
H. R. Haldeman
Ronald L. Ziegler
William E. Timmons
Raymond K. Price, Jr.
Robert J. Brown

Dr. Chester L. Ward
Cdr. Craig S. Campbell
2 USSS agents




APPENDIX "B"
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED
ALL PRESENT

Attendees for the President's meehng with Black appomtees
November 29, 1972

Robert J, Brown .
Special Assistant to the President

Art Reid, OCEO
Director, Office of Intergovernmental Relations .

John Calhoun, ACTION
Special Assistant to the Director, Public Affairs

Frank Kent, OEO :
Associate Director of Human Rights

Connie Mack Higgins, Small Business Adm1mstrat10n
D1rector of Equal Opportunity

George Haley, Department of Transportation ,
Chief Counsel, Urban Mass Transportation Administration

Colston Lewis, Commissioner
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

Alfred Sweeney, Department of Transportation
Assistant to the Director for News

T. M. Alexander, HUD
Assistant Commissioner, Federal Housing Authority

Gloria Toote, ACTION g *
Assistant Director, Office of Volunteer Action Liaison

Norman Houston, HEW
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Administration

Samuel Jackson, HUD
General Assistant Secretary

John Jenkins, Department of Commerce
Director, Office of Minority Business Entcrprise
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Stanley Scott (White House staff)
Assistant to the Director of Communications for
the Executive Branch

Norris Sydnor, White House
Assistant to Robert J. Brown

Lois Hobson, AID
Special Assistant to the Assistant Administrator

Samuel Singletary, ACTION
Director of Minority Affairs

Daniel James, Jr., DoD
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs

James E. Johnson, DoD
Assistant Secretary of the Navy

William Parker, Veterans Administration
Director of Equal Opportunity

Stanley Thomas, HEW
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Youth and Student Affairs

Samuel C. Adams, AID/STATE
Assistant Administrator for Africe

Elizabeth Koontz, Labor
Director, Women's Bureau . .

Jerome Shuman, Agriculture
Director, Office of Equal Opportunity

Donald L. Miller, DoD
Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense (Equal Opportunity)

Joseph Daniels, GSA
Executive Director, Qffice of Equal Employment Opportunity

Sallyanne Payton, White House
Staff Assistant to the Prcsident



Edward E. Mitchell, GSA
Director of Civil Rights

Reuben R. Jones, Agriculfure
Director, Livestock and Dairy Division

Alfred Edwards, Agriculture )
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Rural Development and Conservation

Barbara Watson, State
Administrator, Bureau of Security and Consular Affairs

Jewel LaFontant
Public Member, U. S. Delegation to the Umted Nations

Theodore Britton, Jr., HUD
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Research and Technology

John Blake, Labor
Director, Job Corps

Thad Ware, Department of Transportation
Member, Contract Appeals Board

Ted Brown, State

Special Assistant to the Assistant Administrator
(Technical Assistance Bureau)

Arthur McCaw, Agriculture .
Deputy Adm1mstrator,, Food and Nutrltlon Service

Ben Holman, Justice
Director, Community Relations Service

William Brown, Chairman
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

WHTE HOUSE STAFF

John Ehrlichman
Fred Malek
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' NOVEMBER 30, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:20 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
Ra=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | D
8:20 The President had breakfast.
8:32 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
8:34 9:15 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
8:50 8:52 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
8:58 8:59 Mr. Butterfield
The President met with:
9:17 9:41 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:25 | 10:13 H. R. Haldeman, Press Secretary
9:36 9:57 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:14 | 11:34 The President met with members of the JCS and NSC. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
11:49 | 12:10 Tricia Cox
11:58 | 12:08 Mrs. Jeanne W. Davis, NSC Staff Secretary
12:15 | 12:16 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
12:17 | 12:22 The President met with Mr., Haldeman.
The President met with:
12:22 1:02 Mr. Kissinger
12:26 1:02 Nguyen Phu Duc, Special Assistant to Nguyen Van
Thieu, President of the Republic of South Vietnam
| 1226 1:02 Tran Kim Phouong, Ambassador from the Republic of
South Vietnam to the U.S.
12:26 1:11 Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
1:11 1:12 Mr. Ziegler
1:11 1:13 Mr. Butterfield
1:12 1:19 Mr. Kissinger
o 1:19 3 The President went to the colonnade outside his office.
J
The President was joined by Secretary of the Treasury
George P. Shultz.
1:21 The President and Secretary Shultz went to the South Grounds
of the White House.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 30, 1972

TIMB DAY
1:22 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
1:22 1:42 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
1:49 3:53 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX 'C."
2:00 2:45 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
2:47 3:30 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
3:53 The President deplaned.
4:00 4:11 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."
4:11 The President and Secretary Shultz went to the Key Biscayne
Compound residence.
The Presidential party was greeted by John B. Connally,
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith.
The President met to discuss international economic affairs
with:
4:15 4:35 Secretary Shultz
4:15 5:5% Mr. Connally
4:25 4:27 Members of the press
4:25 4:27 White House photographer
5:57 5:59 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:45 The President went to the residence of C. G. Rebozo.
6:55 6:56 P The President talked long distance wtih the First Lady in
Washington, D.C.
7:01 7:09 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
7:15 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, returned to the
' Key Biscayne Compound residence.
7:20 8:00 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
7:56 8:15 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
' Colson.
8:00 9:30 The President met with Mr. Rebozo.
SM/JAW/JD




APPENDIX "A"
Attendance confirmed
by Beverly Kaye

All present

MEETING WITH MEMBERS OF THE JCS AND NSC
OVAL OFFICE

November 30, 1972

10:14 - 11:3% a.m.

Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of Defense

Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of.the JCS

Adm. Elmo R. Zumwalt, Jr., Chief of Naval Operations

Gen. Robert E. Cushman, Jr., Commandant of the Marine Corps

Gen. Creighton W. Abrams, Army Chief of Staff

Gen.Horace M. Wade, Vice Chief of Air Staff

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant

Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant (present from
10:31 - 10:33 a.m.)



APPENTIDX"'B"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST

NOVEMBER 30, 1972

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND

President Nixon

C. G. Rebozo

H. R. Haldeman

John D. Fhrlichman
Lawrence M., Higby
Charles W. Colson
MaJj. John V. Brennan
Secretary George P. Shultz
Ronald L. Ziegler

Dr. William M. Lukash
2 USSS agents

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA
TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND

President Nixon
Secretary Shultz
Mr, Colson

Mr. Rebozo

Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Higby

Dr. Lukash

Maj. Brennan

2 USSS agents




APPENDIX 'C"

PASSENGER MANTFEST _
AIR FORCE ONE ’ FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MISSION 2100 . .
Andrews AFB Wash DC to Homestead AFB Fla
30 Nov 1972 Dap: 1:50pm Arr: 3:55pm 2405 840SM

The President
Mr Charles G Rebozo
Sec George P Shultz
Mr John D Ehrlichman
Mr H R Haldeman
Mr Ronald L Ziegler
B/Gen Brent Scowcroft
Mr Charles W Colson
Mrs Colson
10. Mr Tod R Hullin
11. Mr Lawrence M Higby
12. Dr William M Lukash
13, Major John V Brennan
14. Miss Dianna Gwin
15. YNCM William F Cuff
16, MSG Herbert G Oldenburg
17. W Duncan
R Keiser
D Shaw
R Kalinowski
21. N Wallace
G
D
M

WO W N
*

Cosper

Stout

Miller

25. J Imman

26, Mr Oliver F Atkins

27. Miss Frances Lewine AP

28. Mr Norman Kempster UPI

29, Miss Diana Camper Newsweek
30. Mr Stephen Geer ABC

31. Mr James Keat - Baltimore Sun
32. Mr Charles Harrity AP Photo
33. Mr Darryl Heikes UPI Photo

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY






